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November 28, 2007

3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate ouse
‘Tomblin, Chair Thompson, Chair
Chafin Caputo
Helmick DeLong
Kessler Webster
Sharpe (absent) White
Caruth (absent) Armstead
Deem Border

President Tomblin, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the minutes of the October 9, 2007, meeting were
approved.

2. Committee Reports/Reguests

Select Committee B - Veterans® Issues - Senator Hunter

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, increasing the amount of the contract with WVU
was increased from $21,558 to, not to exceed $25,000, for WVU to do a survey of returning veterans, was
authorized.

Select Committee B - Veterans’ Issues - Senator Hunter

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the Select Committee B dealing with Veterans’
Issues was authorized to send letters to the Governor regarding two recommendations for the Governor
to put in budget: $25,000 for gurneys for new Veterans' Nursing Homes and $100,000 for stipends for
mental health professionals to practice in rural areas.

3. Lottery, General Revenue Reports and Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Operations report for the month
ended September 30, 2007; General Revenue Fund status report as of October 31, 2007 and the Unemployment
Compensation Trust Fund status report as of August 31, 2007. Distributed with each of the reports were an
analysis and a summary of the reports.

4. Workers’ Compensation

Mary Jane Pickens, General Counsel for the Insurance Commissioner, updated the Commitiee on rules and
answered questions. Jane Cline, Insurance Commissioner, gave the latest update on the Office of Judges to the
Committee and answered questions. Speaker Thompson requested Commissioner Cline give him the total amount
brought in revenues and the total amount spent out by Workers’ Compensation for its last year and the same for
Brickstreet’s first year. President Tomblin requested Commissioner Cline to get the Committee the proposed rules
for the next interim meeting,
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5. Division of Highways Audit

Rob Fuller of Hayflich and Steinberg, asked the Committee if there were any questions or comments
regarding the audit on the Division of Highways. Mr. Fuller gave a full presentation of the audit to the Post Audits
Subcommiitee.

6. PEIA. BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Financials for July 2007, Monthly Management
Report and the Prescription Drug Report for September 2007. Robert Ferguson, Cabinet Secretary, Department
of Administration, said there was a board meeting on Thursday and he was going to ask that the board not vote
on any changes to the plan until some options are discussed based on some of the feedback received from the
public hearing comment to see if there is anyway to mitigate some of the concerns that the retirees have. Ted
Cheatham, Director, said a little over 200 retirees have been put back into the PEIA system.

The following BRIM reports were distributed: Anunaudited balance sheet and unaudited income statement
for the period ending September 30, 2007. The collections and claims ¢xpenses are down and SB 3 has $5.7
million deficit.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for October 2007 and financial
statements for period ending September 30, 2007. No unfunded liabilities overall in the program and Senate Bill
3 continues to improve.

7. ing Report, Department of Administratio

A ]easing report for the peried of October 1, 2007 through November 14, 2007 was distributed, Secretary
Ferguson said there has been 4 new contracts, 3 straight renewals and 3 renewals with rent increases and 1 decrease
in square footage.

8. Department of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated November 2007 was distributed. Secretary Walker reported that Medicaid
finished 2007 fiscal year with $26 million state dollars carryover.

9. Monthly Report on the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council

Shana Phares, Governor’s Pharmaceutical Advocate and Chair of the Pharmaceutical Cost Management
Council, reported 1o the Committee and answered questions.

10.  Board of Treasnry Report Distribution

11. Department of Environmental Protection’s Undergronnd Storage Tank Fund Proposal Distribution

12. Other Business

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the Rule Making Review Committee was
authorized to meet on the Saturday before the December interim meetings.



13.

Scheduled Interim Dates

December 9 - 11
January 6 - 8, 2008

The meeting was adjourned.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Budget Division
Bullding 1, Room 332-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Bivd. East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590

December 5, 2007

304-347-4870

Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of October 31, 2007 :

Appears to be in good condition. Gross profit for the months of July - October of fiscal year
2007-2008, was $ 213.9 million which was -0.75% below the same months of fiscal year 2006-
2007,

General Revenue Fund as of November 30, 2007
Collections were at 102.94% of the yearly estimate as of No_vembﬂ 30, 2007.

State Road Fund as of November 30, 2007:
Fund collections were at 104.94% of the yearly estimate.

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of September 30, 2007:

Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 7.8 million greater on September 30, 2007 than on
September 30, 2006.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
Budget Division TE,
Building 1, Room 332-West Wing :
1960 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 304-347-4870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, CPA &+
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: December 5, 2007

Re: Review of West Virglnia Lottery Financial Information
As of October 31, 2007 {(FY 2008)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the fiscal year months July - October
31, 2007, for fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, from monthly
unaudited financlal reports furnished to our office by the West
Virginla Lottery Commission. The results are as follows:

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are recelpts from on-line games, instant
games and video lottery. These gross receipts totaled
$510,405,000.00 for the months of July -~ October 2007. These
gross recelpts were $529,246,000.00 for July - October of the
preceding fiscal year, 2006-2007. This number does not include
commission and prize deductions. Gross profit (Gross revenues
minus commissions and prize costs) for July - October 2007 was $
213,905,000.00; for the previous July -~ October it was
$215,519,000.00. Expressed as a percentage, gross profit is

Joint Committee on Government and Finance



Lottery continued

~0.75% lower for fiscal year 2008 than for fiscal year 2007.

(Lottery Iincome is expected to decrease this fiscal year and the
FY 2008 budget appropriations in the excess lottery revenue
surplus section were decreased approximately $ 60 million dollars
from the FY 2007 appropriations in anticipation of this decrease.
The decreases will be caused by competition from neighboring
states that have just legalized their lotteries or are expanding
their lottery business.}

Operxating Income:

Operating income was $ 207,68%2,000.00 for July ~ October 20Q07.
For July - October 2006 it was $ 209,525,000.00. This was a
decrease of -0.88%. After additions and subtractions of non-
operating income and expenses, distributions to the state were
8207,716,000.00.

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $207,716,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2007-2008. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services 5 44,772,000.00
Department of Education $ 26,575,000.00
Library Commission S 8,023,000.00
Higher Education-Central $ 14,732,000.00
Qffice

Tourism $ 6,047,000.00
Department of Natural $ 2,616,000.00
Resources

Division of Culture and $ 4,207,000.00
History




Lottery continued

Department of Education and
Arts

$ 1,086,000.00

State Building Commission

$ 4,000,000.00

School Building Authority

$ 7,200,000.00

SUBTOTAL BUDGETARY TRANSFERS

$119,258,000.00

Exocess Lotte;g Fand

General Purpose Fund

12,452,000.00

Economic Development Fund 7,600,000.00
Traffic Fund 0

Excess Lottery Surplus 0

Education Improvement Fund 4,000,000.00
WV Infrastructure Council Fund 0

Higher Education Improvement
Fund

27,000,000.00

State Park Improvement Fund 0

Refundable Credit 307,000.00
School Building Authority 0.00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND 51,359,000.00

House Bill 2007

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

2,000,000.00

269,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEC LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375%

$3,989,000.00

Development Office Promo Fund

£$1,088,000.00

Research Challenge Fund .5%

$1,451,000.00
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Lottery centinued

Reduction Fund 7%

Capitol Renovation and $1,994,000.00
Improvement Fund .6875%

Parking Garage Fund .0625% $181,000.00
Parking Garage Fund 1% $500,000.00
Cultural Facilities and Cap. $1,120,000.00
Resources Fund .5%

Capitol Dome & Cap. $1,281,000.00
Improvements Fund .5%

Workers Compensation Debt $11,000,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS :

§22,604,000.00

TOTAL TRANSFERS *$195,490,000.00
* CASH BASIS

Total Accrued last FY 2007: 180,178,000.00
Total Cash Distributions July-Oct. : 195,490,000.00
Applied to FY 2007: 180,178.000.00
Total Accrued for FY 2008: 207,716,000.00
Total Applied to FY 2008: 15,312,000.00
Accrued for FY 2008 as of Cct 31, 2007: 192,404,000.00
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P.0. BOX 2067 PHONE: 304-558-0500
CHARLESTON, WV 25327 FAX: 304-558-3321

LT

Joe Menchin J11 John C. Musgreve
Governor Direstor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Joint Committee on Govermn Finantce

FROM: Jalm C. Musprave, Di c

RE: Monthly Report on Lottery Operations
Month Exnding October 31, 2007 -

DATE: November 20, 2007

This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursnant to the State Lottery Act.

. Finaneial statements of the Lottery for the month ending October 31, 2007 are atiached, Lottery revenus, which

includes on-line, instant, video lottery sales end tabls games, was $122,148,177 for the month of Qciober.

Transfers of lottery revenue toraling $43,350,392 made for the month of October to the designated state agencies
per House Bill 2007, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund, Racetrack Video Loftary Act (§29-22A-10), and the
RasemnkTableGamasAci@ZQ-ﬂC—Z?).ThemomtmsfenvdmeachagﬂnsyisshownhNotBSmpagesM
end 13 of the attached financial statements.

‘e number of traditlonal and limited retajlers active es of October 31, 2007 was 1,637 and 1,643 respectively.

AlistingofthenamasmdmmmofmimeMnmhasbeanmmddedwtheClerkoftheSanate,mClwkof
the House and Leglslative Services.

If any member of the Committes has questions coneerning the Lottery, please call me. Also if any members of the
Lepislature wish to visit the Lotiery offices, 1 would be pleased to show them our facilities and discuss the

Lottory with them.

JCMid
Attachment

pe: Honorable Joe Manchin 1T
Virgil T. Helton, Cabinet Secrstary — Dept. of Revenus
John Perdue, Treasmrer
Glen B. Geainer [II, Anditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Conmmigalon

www.wvlottery.com
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousands)
~Unzudited-
Octoher 31, June 30,
ASSETS 2007 2007
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 232945 & 204,12
Accounts recefveble 23,464 33,095
Inventory 662 433
Current portion of investments held in Tust 12 23
Other asters 1,326 1,163
Total Corrent Assety 258 409 238,836
Nonearrent Assets:
Rearrieted cash and cash equivalents 30,812 30,367
Investments held in trust, less current porlion 140 281
Capital assets 13,066 13,066
Less eccumulated depreciation and amortization (11,787) (11,613)
Net Capltal Assots 1,279 1,451
Total Noncarrent Assets 32,251 32,099
Total Assets $ 290,640 3 ___ 270,935
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Linb{litles:
Accrued nonoperating distributions to the
Stats of West Virginla S 192,404 § 180,178
Estimmted prize claims 15,007 13,592
Accoums payable 2,086 1,452
Other accrued liahllitles 37,062 31,926
Currest portion of deferred Jackpot prize obligations 147 159
Total Current Linbilities 246,706 221,307
Defarred jackpot prizs obligerions, lass current portion - 139
Total Liabilitiss 246,706 227,446
Net Assets:
Invested in oapital zseers 1,279 1,451
Unrestricted assete (deficit) 779 ©51)
Unrestrinted agsers- Commmitied ( 529 note 14) 12,622 12,622
Restricted nagets ( so8 note 9) . 30,812 30,367
Total Net Assets 43,934 43,489
Tota) Linbilitics and Net Assets $ @640 $ 2':1]&5

The sccompanying notes ara an imtegrel part of thess finenoial statemeats,

ULy
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FOUR MONTH PERIOD ENDED OCTORER 31, 20607

I WY

{Ir Thonsands)
wUnaudited-
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
2087 2006 2007 2006
Lottery rovenusgs
On-line games 3 8938 § 6416 L3 297 8 29,970
Ingtent gantes i 9,358 9,245 37,336 36,800
Racetrack video Intary 72,969 Yy 311216 335,823
Limited video lattary 33,694 32,154 131,964 126,653
Table games 188 - _ 188 -
122,148 127,387 510,403 329,246
Less conmmissions
Oun-line games 416 449 2,079 2,098
Ingtant gemes 638 647 2,614 2,576
Raostrack video lottery 42,620 47,704 182,574 199,065
Limited video Lotievy 17,831 17,016 63,903 67,025
Table gzmes 74 ~ T4 -
61,556 65.816 253,524 270,764
Less on-line prizes 1,006 3,208 14,591 15,232
Less ingtant prizes 6,518 6319 25,763 25,226
Tess ticket costy 123 132 519 526
Less vendor fixs and costs 296 325 1,913 1979
2943 9,984 43,176 42,963
Grose profit 50,608 51,587 213,905 215,519
Admtimistrative expensse
Advertising and promotons 1,257 914 3,403 3,054
Wages and related benafits 935 470 2122 1,961
Telecommmnlcations a2 113 ‘862 760
Comtracival and professional 139 310 1,071 951
Renta] 20 42 186 205
Dapreciation and mmertization 38 y.x] 172 183
Other admintatrative expenses 199 8 §02 378
2,540 1,961 8,418 7.492
Other Operating Income 304 88 2202 1,498
Opereting [neeme 48373 49,714 207,689 209,529
Nonoperating ineome (expense)
Investment itooms 1,019 734 3,984 2,943
Interest expense m 15 ©) (16)
Distributions to municipslities aud counties (660) (630) (%,586) (2,482)
Distributions to recetracks-capiml relnvestment (920) (691) (929) (651)
Distributions to the State of West Virginix (47,681) (49,057 (207,716) 209,163}
(48.243) (49.629)  _ QO7244)  __ (209.409)
Net motme 130 85 445 116
Net axeets, beginming of period 43,304 20,281 43,489 20,250
Net essets, end of period $ 43934 § 20366 3 4393 8 20,366

The escompsmying notes are an integral part of thess financlal statements,
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FOUR MONTH PERIOD ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2007
(In Theusands)
" <Unaudited-
2007 2006
Cash flows from operming amivities:
Cesh reotived from cestomers and other sources S 822,239 $ 522,496
Cesh payments for;
Parscnnel costs 2,122) (1,961)
Supplicza (5,606) (12,789)
Other operating costs (290,536) (301,001)
Cash provided by operating activitles 223,975 206,745
Cash flows from nonoapital finencing activites:
Nonopersting distributions to the State of West Virginia (195,490) (309,895)
Digtributions to municipalities and countles (Q,565) (2,467)
Distributions to racetrack fiom racetrack cap. reiav. find (782) (7.306)
Deferred Jeckpot prize obligations and related intezest pald (6) (16)
Cesh used in noncapitel financlng ectivitics __ (198,843) (319,682)
Cash flows from capilal and related financing asitivities:
Purchases of capital assets . .
Cash flows from Investing activities:
Matumities of nvesiments held fo trust 157 157
Lavestment eamnings reselved 3,979 2932
Cash provided by lnvesting activitles 4,136 3,089
Increnss (decrease) in cash end cash equivalents 29,268 (103,848)
Cash and cash equlvalents - beginning of perlod 234,489 197,719
Cash and cash equivelents - end of peried 3 263,757 $ 87,871
Recanclllation of operating income to et cash provided by oparating activities:
Operating incoms s 207,689 5 200,525
Adlusiments to resonclle operating income to
cash provided by operating activitles:
Depreciation end emortization . 172 182
Chenges In operating assets and llabilitles:
(Increase) decrense in accounts reocivable 9,631 (8,248)
{Increass) decreass in inventory (229) 46
(Increzgo) decrease in other assols (163 20
Inarease (decreass) in estimated prizs slalms 1,418 12
Incroane (decrease) im accounts payahle 635 (1,339)
Increass (doarsase) fn other acerped lisbilities 4,824 437
Cash provided by operating activitics § 223,975 $ 206,745

The accompanying noles are en intogral part of thess financtal statemants,

guvT
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Ungudited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lottery) was established by the State Lotlery Act (Act) passed April 13,
1985, which created e special fund in the State Treasury designated as the “State Lottery Fund.” The
purpose of the Act was to esteblish and implement e state-operated lottary under the supervision of a
state lottery commission (Commission) and a director. The Commission, consisting of seven members,
and the Diractor are appointed by the Governor. Under the Act, the Comrmission has certain powers and
the duty to establigh rules for conducting games, to select the fype and munber of gaming systems or
gemes and to enter into confracts and agreements, and to do all acts necessary or incidental to the
performance of its duties and exercise of its power and duty to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient
manner. The Act provides that a minimum anmual average of 45% of the gross emount received from
cach lottary shall be allocated for prizes and also provides for certain limitations on expenses necessary
for operution and administration of the Lottery. Tothecxtmtavmlable,remmmngne.tpmﬁtsaretoba
distributed to the State of West Virginia. As the State is able to impose its will over the Lottary, the
Lottery is considered a component unit of the State emd its financial statements are presented i the
comprehensive anmual fSnancial report of the State es a blended propristary fund component unit.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the significent accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginla Lottery is a component unit of the State of West
Virgmia, and is accounted for as a proprietery fimd spesial purpose government engeged in business
type activitics. In accordance with Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.
34, “Basic Financial Ststements and Menggement’s Discussion apd Analysis for State and Local
Governments,” and with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the
financial statements ave prepared on the accrual basis of accounting whish requires recognition of
revenue when emmed and expenses when incurred. As permitted by Governmentsl Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Aecounting and Financial Reporting for Propristary
Funds and Other Governmental Ertities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting,” the Lottery has
¢lected not to adopt Financial Accounting Stendards Board (FASB) statements emd interpretations issued
after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts such FASB statements or interpretations.

The Loitery is included in the State’s basic finameial staternents as a proprietary fumd and business type
activity using the accrnal basic of accounting. Because of the Lottery’s presentation in these finmcial
statements as & special purpose government engaped in business type activities, there may be differences
in presentation of amounts reported in these financigl stetements and the basic financial statements of
the Stafe as & result of major fund deiermination.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial statements in comformity with accounting
principles genarally accepted in the United States of Americe requires management to make certain
estimates end develup assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
related notes to financia] statements. Actual results could differ from management’s estimates.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTETZ - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from four basic types
of lottery gumes: instant, on-livs, video type games, and table gumes(ses Note 15 for tuble games). The
Lottery develops multiple game themes and prize structures to comply with its ennbling legislation,
including aggregate armual minimum prize provisions. All bonded retailers and agents comprised
principally of grocery and convenience stores serve gs the primary distribution channe! for instant and
on-line Jottery sales to the genaral public.

The Lottery has confracted with a private vendor fo manufacture, distribute, and provide data processing
support for instant and on-line gemes. Under the terms of the agreements, the Lotiery pays & peroentage
of gross revenues or gross profits for the processing end manufacture of the games.

Revenue from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related
prize expense is recorded based on the specific game prize structure. Instant ticket seles and related
prizes do not include the value of free plays issued for the purpose of increasing the odds of winning a
prize.

Sales of on-line lottery tickeis ere made by licensed agents fo the public with the use of computerized
termingls. On-line games include POWERBALL®, 2 multi-state “jackpot™ game; HOT LOTTO™, a
multi-state “lofto™ game; Cash25 “lotto” game; Daily 3 and 4 “numbers” games; and Travel, & daily
“keno” game. Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets t the public. Prize expense is
recognized on the basis of actual drawing results.

Commissions are paid to instant geme reteilers and on-line agents at the rate of scven percent of gross
sales. A portion of the commission not to exceed one and one quearter percent of gross sales may be paid
from unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from nelaimed prize moneys is credited against prize
costs. In eddition, retallers and agents ars peid limited bonus incentives that include prize shares on
winning tickets they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on winning tickets they cash. On a weekly basis,
retrilers and agents must remit amounts due to the Lottery. Retailers may not be able to order addifional
instant tickets if payment has not been made for the previous hilling period, while &n agent’s op-line
termival may be rendered imactive if payment is not received each wegk. No one retailer or agent
accounts for a significant amount of the Lottery’s sales or accounts recaivable. Historically credit lossss
have been nominal and no allowancs for doubtful accounts receivabls is considered necessury.

Racetrack video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery pames, The board-operated games
allow & player to place bets for the chenee to be awarded credits which can either be redeemed for cash
or be replayed as edditional bats. The coin operated gemes allow & player to use coins, currency, or
takens to plase bets for the chance 1o recelve coin or token awards which may be redeemed for cash or
used for replay in the coin operated games. The racetrack video lotery gumes’ prize structures are
designedtoawmﬂpﬁzes,mmedﬁaaiasﬁpﬂﬂedmteofmmlbempl@ﬂmdpﬁzeemenseismﬁed
against total video credits played. The Lottery recognizes as recetrack video Jottery revenue “pross
terminal income® equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amownts required by statute to be paid
to the privete end local government entities are reported as commissions. Racetrack video lottery
legislation has established specific requirements for macetrack video Iottery and imposed certrin
resirictions limiting the licensing for operafion of racetrack video lotiery games to horse and dog

7
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
~Unaundited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continned)

recetracks jn West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same. The legislation
further stipulates the distribution of revenues from racetrack video lottery games, and requires
any licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk
associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

Limited video lottery is alsc a self-activated video version of lottery games, which were first placed in
operation in December 2001, located in limited licensed retuiler zreas restricted for adult amusement.
Ths games allow a player to use cutrency to place bets for the chance to receive free games or vouchers
which may be redeemed for cash. The limited video lottery games® prize structures are designed fo
award prizes, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, 2nd prize expenss is netted against total video
credits played. The Lottery recognizes as limited video lottery rovenue “gross terminal income®
equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to private entities
are reported as commissions. Limited video lottery permit holders are statutorily responsible for
acquiring equipment end beating the risk associated with the costs of operating the games.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash and cash equivalents primerily consist of interest-carning
deposits with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTI) and are recorded at feir value,

INVENTORY — Inventory consists of instani game tickets available for sale to approved Lottery rofailers
and ate carried at cost.

OTHER ASSETS — Other assets consist primarily of deposits restrcted for payment of certain Multi-State
Lottery Association activities.

CAPITAL ASSETS — The Lottery leases, under a cancolable operating leass, its office and warehouse
facilities. Portions of these facilities were subleased to the Lottery's game vendor unfil Jamuary 31, 2007
at which time the Lottery took occupancy of the total facility. The Lottery also leases various office
equipment under agreements considered to be cancelable operating leases. Rentel expenss for the four
months ended October 31, 2007 and Ogtober 31, 2006 approximated $185,234 and $205,172,
respectively, Sublease rental incame for the four months ended October 31, 2007 and October 31, 2006
gpproximated $0 and $34,576, respectively.

The Lottery has adopted a policy of capitalizing assets with individual amounts exceeding $235,000.
Thess assets include leaschold improvements, ,contributed end purchased equipment, comprised
principally of techmology property, office firnishings and equipment necessary to administer lottery
gemes, are carried &t cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method using three to ten year
lives.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $298,548 and $281,146 of vacation and $467,954
and $468,058 of sick leave al June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively, for estimated obligations that may
arise in comection with compensated absences for vacation and sick leave at the current rate of
employee pay. Employees fully vest in all eamed but unused vacafion. In accordance with State
persommel policies, employees hired prior to July 1, 2001, vest in unused sick leave only upon

8
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
“Unandited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

retirement, at which time such unused leave can be converted into employer paid premiums for post-
retivement health care coverage or edditional periods of credited serviee for purposes of determining
retirament benefits. For employees hired prior 1o July 1, 1988, the Lottery pays 100% of the past-
retirement health care premium. The Lottery pays 50% of the premium for employees hired after June
30, 1988 tmongh July 1, 2001, The estimated obligation for sick leave is based on historical retirernent
retes and curcent health care premivms applicable 10 employee hire dates. Employees hired after June
30, 2001 do not vest in umused sick leave upon retirement.

NET ASSETS — Net assets are presented as restricted, wmresiricted and iovested in capital assets which
represenis the net book value of all property and equipment of the Lottery.

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Operating rovenues and exponses for proprietary funds such
as the Lottery are revenues end expenses thet resulf from providing services and producing end
delivering goods end/or services. Operating revenues for the Lotiery are derived from praviding various
types of lottery gemes. Operating expenses include commissions, prize costs, other direct costs of
providing lottery pames, and adminisirative expenses. All revenues and expeuses not meefing thig
definition are reported as nonoperating revenmes and expenses.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At October 31, 2007 the carrying amouunts of deposits (overdraft) with financia! institutions were ($17)
thousand with a bank balance of $18 thousand, OFf this balance $100 thousand was covered by federal
depository insutance with the remaining balance collateralized with seouritias held by the State of West
Virginie’s agent in the State’s name,

A summary of the amouut on deposﬂthhtheWestV’ummaBoa:dofTreasmyInvemm BTD ises
follows (in thousands):

Qctober 31, 2007 June 30, 2007
Amount on deposit with the BTT $263,773 $234.497

The deposits with the BTY are pert of the State of West Virginia’s consolidated imvestment cash Lquidity
pool and ate not separately identifiable as to specific types of seourities. Investment income is pro-rated
to the Lottery at rates specified by the BT based on the balance of the deposits maintained in relafion fo
the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such funds are available to the Lottery
with ovemnight notice.

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS
A summary of capital asset activity for the month ended October 31, 2007 is as follows (in thousands):
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS (coptinued)
Capital Assets:
Historical Cost Historical Cost

At June 30, 2007 Additions Deletions At October 31, 2007
Construction in

Progress g 443 $ - 3 - $ 443
Improvements 1,119 - - 1,119
Equipment L 11,504 - - 11,504

3 13,066 § - 3 - 3 13,066
Accumulated
Depreciation:

Historical Cost Historical Cost

Al June 30, 2007 Additions Dgletions At October 31, 2007
Improvements $ 925 § 25 3 - $ 050
Equipment 10,690 147 - 10,837

3 11,615 $ 172 3 - $ 11,787

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL® jackpot lotto game and HOT LOTTO™ game, on behalf of participating state
lotteries. Bach MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and mekes weekly wire transfers to
the MUSL in en amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state,
Lesser prizes are paid directly to the winners by each member lottery. The prize pool for
POWERBALL@ and HOT LOTTO™ is 50% of each drawing period's sales, with minimum jackpot
levels,

Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the MUSL POWERBALL® jackpot game for the
month and year-to-date periods ended October 31, 2007 were $3,127,932 and $18,742,917 while related
prize costs for the same periods were $1,575,127 and $9,368,439.

Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the HOT LOTTO™ game for the month and year-
to-date periods ended October 31, 2007 were $342,149 amd 31,290,693 while related prize costs for the
same periods were $171,702 and $644,903.

MUSL. places 2% of each POWERBALL® drawing period’s sales in sepurate prize reserve fonds that
serve gs a contingency reserve 1o proiect the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize
liabilities. Currantly, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $75,000,000 limmit on the
POWERBALL® Prize Reserve Fund and & $25,000,000 limit on the Set Prize Reserve Find. These
funds can only be used at the discretion of the respective MUSL Product Group. Ongce the prize reseyve
funds exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes part of that particular prize pool. Prize
reserve fimd monies are refundable to MUSL Product Group members if the MUSL disbands or, after
one year, if a member leaves the MUSL. Al October 31, 2007 the POWERBALL® prize reserve

10
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

fund bad a balmee of $95,163,439 of which the Lottery's share was $2,279,750. The Lottery has
charged amounts placed into the prize reserve funds to prize costs as the related sales have occurred.

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legislation stipulstes the distribution of racetrack video lottery revenues.
This legisiation hzs been amended since inception to restate revenue distibution based on revenue
benchmarks, Initially, four percent (4%) of gross terminal revenue is ellocated for lottery administrative
vosts, Sixty-six percent (66%) of met terminal revemue (gross less 4%) is allocated in lisu of
commissions 1o: the racetracks (47%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (17%);
and the local county and mumicipal governments (2%). The remaining revenuss (34%) of net terminal
revenue is ellocated for distribution to State as spesified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or
subsequent State budget, as described in the Note 8 titled “Nonoperating Distributions to the State of
West Virginia."

The first benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue mests the fiscal year 1999 net
terminal revenue. The counties and incorporated municipalities split 50/50 the two percent (2%) net
terminal revenue.

The second benchmark aceurs when the current year gross terminal revenne meets the fiscal year 2001
gross terminal revemue. The four percent (4%) is no longer allocated for lottery administrative cosis;
instead the State receives this for distribution as specified by legislation or the State budget.

The final benchmark occurs when the current year net torminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 net
termival revenue, At this point 2 10% surcharge is applied to net terminal revenue, with 58% of the
surcharge allocuted for distribution to the State as specified by legislation or the State budget, and 42%
of the surcharge allocated to separste capital reinvestment funds for each licensed racetrack. After
deduction of the surcharge, 55% of net terminal revenue is allocated in lieu of commissions to: the
racetracks (42%); other private entities associated with the meing industry (11%); and the local county
and incorporated mumicipality povemments (2%). The remaining net terminal revenue (45%) is
allocated for distribution to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent State
budget, as deseribed in Note 8.

Amounts from the capital reinvestment fimd may be disiributed to each racetrack if qualifying
expendinres are made within the statutory timeframe; otherwise emounts acoumulated in the fund revert
to the state excess lottery revenue fimd

The WYV Lottery, along with the Rhode Island and Delawars lotteries, participate in Multi-Jurisdictionst
Wide Arca Progressive (MWAP) video games. This allows ecach of the lotteries to offer a higher
progressive jackpot then they could generate alone. MUSL manages the progressive games and charges
each participant & MWAP contribution fes of 4% of the amount wagered. A summary of racetrack video
lottery revenues for the month ended October 31, 2007 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

11
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NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

Current  Menth Yeer- o -Damg

2007 2006 2007 2006
Total credits played $765,591 $843,047 $3,266,318 $3,556,829
Credits (prizes) won (692,343) (763,145) (2,933,813) (3,219,653)
MWAF Contributions @79 (330 (1,289) (1,333)
Gross terminal income $72,969 $79,572 311,216 $335,823
Adminietrative costs (1,839) (2.331) (11,365) (12,382)
Net Termina! Income §71,130 §77,241 299,847 $323,241
Less distrlbution to agonts (42,620) (47,704) (182,574) (199,063)
Racetmek video lottery revenues $28.510 $29,337 $117,273 $124,176

A summary of video lottery roverues paid or acerued for certain stete funds to conform with the
legislation follows (fn thousands):

October 31, 2007 Yeer-to Dute

Stare Lottery Fund 514,446 $83,062
Stare Excess Lottery Revenne Fund 10,430 10,430
Capital Relnvestmant Pund 920 920
Towrism Promotion Fund 1.375% 933 4,078
Development Office Promotion Fund 373 % 253 1,113
Rescarch Chrallengs Fund .5 % 339 1,482
Capito] Renovation & Improvemsat Fuad .6875 % 467 2,039
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 42 185
Parking Garege Fund { % - 500
Cultiral Facilities & Capitol Respurces Fumd .5 % a39 1,232
Capltol Dome & Capitol lmprovements Fund .5 % 339 1,232
Waorker*s Compensation Debt Reductlon Fund 7 % - 11,000

Tortal nanoperating distriburions $28,510 $117,.273

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has estahlished specific reqnirements imposing oertain
restricions limiting the licensing for the operation of limited video lottary games (o 9,000 terminals
placed in licensed retailers. These licensed reteilers must hold a qualifying permit for the sale and
consumption on premises of alcohol or non-intoxicating beer, The Lottery has been charged with the
adminigtration, monitoring and regulation of these machines, The legislation further stipulates the
distiibution of revenues from the Ihmitad video lottery games, and requires any licensees to comply with
all related rules and regulations of the Lottery in order to continue its retailer statns. The Lirnited Video
Lottery legislation stipulates that 2% of pross terminal income be deposited into the state lottery fimd for
administrative costs. Then, the state sharc percentage of gross profit is to be transfarred to the State
Excess Lottery Rovenue Fund. Such percentage is betwoen 30 and 50 percent and is subject to change

12
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NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

onaqlmrterlybasis.Twnpm&ntisdism“mmdtocmmﬁesandmcorpomwdmtmici;nﬁﬁesinme
mamner prescribed by the statute. The remaining amount of gross profit is paid to reteilers and/or
operatorsasprescn’bedintheAct,andismordadasHmitedvideolotteryoommissionsintheﬁnmcial
statements, Municipal and county distributions are accounted for as nonoperating expenses. A summary
of limited video lottery revenues for the month ended October 31, 2007 and year-to-date follows (in
thousands):

Curent  Month Year 10 :Date

2007 2006 2007 2006
Total credits played $410,063 $391,606 $1,608,977 $1,548,112
Credim (prizes) wan (376,369) (359,452) (1,474,013) (1.421,459)
Giross terming] fcomnme T $33,694 $32,134 $131,964 $126,653
Adminigirative costs (674) (643) (2,640) {2,333)
Gross Profht $33,020 $31,511 $129,324 $124,120
Commissions (17,831} (17,016} (63,983) (67,025)
Municpalities and Countias (650) (630) (2,386) (2,482)
Limited video lomery revenmes $14,329 $13,865 $60,738 $54,613

NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS T0 THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

The Lottery periodically distributes surplus finds, exclusive of amounts incwrred and derived from
limited video lottery end a portion of racetrack video loftery funds, to the State of West Virginia in
gccordance with the legislation. For the year ending June 30, 2008 the State Legislatwe budgeted
$169,932,463 of estimated profits of the Lottery for disaibutions to designated special revenue accounts
of the State of West Virginia. With regard to the State Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt
service payments be given a priority over all other transfers in instances where estimated profits are not
sufficient to provide for payment of all appropriated distributions. Debt service payments of §1,800,000
and $1,000,000 per month for the first ten months of each fiscal year currently bave such priority.
Transfers made pursuant to the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund have similar requirements; cucrently
payments are $2,900,000 per mouth for the first ten months of each fiscal year, with $1,000,000 of tiis
amount begiming Seplember 2004. In addition, Legislation provides that, if in any month, there is a
shortage of funds in the State Excess Lotiary Revenue Frmd to meke debt service payments, the
necessary amount shall be transferred from the State Lottery Fund to cover such shortfall, efter the State
Lottery Fund debt service payments have been made, Repayments to the State Lottery Fund are required
10 be mads in subsequent months as finds become available. During the month ended Octobar 31, 2007
the Lotiery madse such distributions and acerued additional distributions of $44,869,185. The Lottery is &
non-appropriated state agency and therefore doss not have 2 budget adopted by the Legislature.

13
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NOTE § - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)

Since the enactment of the Racetrack Video Lottery Act, the Lottery is also staimtorily required w
distribute income from racetvack video lottery operations as described in Note 6. As of October 31, 2007
the Lottery accrned additional distributions relating to racetrack video lottery operations of $904,084.

Note 7 describes the Limited Video Lottery Act and the statutory distributions required to be made from
limited video lottery operations. Note 15 describes the Table Games Act and the statutory distributiona

required to be made from table games operations.

A summary of the cash distributions made to certain state agencies to conform 1o the legislation follows
(in thousands):

- kO v 2 55 N o T s I G T S oGk 9 B =

B Y DIS ONS October 3 7 Year-to-Date
% Lg% Fund:
urean of Senior Services § 9476 § 44772
ent of Education 5,625 26,575
Library Commission 1.698 8.023
Higher Education-Policy Commission 3,118 14.732
Tourism 1.280 6,047
Netural Resourves 554 2.616
Division of Ché_tlmre & I-Iis‘t&ow 890 4%2‘;
D‘E;Jaﬂmﬁn't of Education & Arts 230 1,
Building Commission 1,000 4,000
School Building Avthority 1,800 7,200
Total State Lottery Fund $ 25,671 $ 119,258
atn Exeess Lottery Revegue Fund:
EBeonomic Development Fund $ 1,900 $ 7,600
Higher Edncation Improvemant Fund 1,000 4,000
General Purposs Account 11,951 12,452
Higher Education Improvement Fund - 27,600
State Park Improvement Fund - -
School Building Autharity - -
Refimdable Credit 150 307
Excess Lottery Surplus - -
West Va. Infrastruetute Council . .
Total State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund % 15,001 $ 51,359
House Bill 2007 5 - $ 2,000
Total Budgemry distributions: $ 40,672 $ 172,617
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund 3 136 5 269
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NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINLA
(continued) '

Video di :
Tourismn Promorion Fund 1.375% § 8% $ 3,989
Development Office Promotion Fund .375% 238 1,088
Research Challenge Fund .5% 318 1,451
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875% 437 1,994
Perking Gerage Fund .0625 % 39 181
Pariing Garage Fund 1 % - 500
Cultural Facilities & Cap. Resources Fund .5% 318 1,120
Capitol Dome & Cap. Improvements Fimd .5% 318 1,281
Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7% - 11,000
Total § 2,542 $ 22,604
Table Games State Debt Rednction Fund $ - -
Totel nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginiz (cash basis) $43,350 $195,490
Acerued nonoperating distributions, beginmng (188,073) (180,178)
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end 192,404 192,404
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia $ 47,681 $207,716

NOTE 9 ~ RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On Juge 14, 2006, House Bill 106 wes enacled by the Wast Virginia State Legislature to set aside
unexpended administrative expenses of the Lottery up to the limits for such expenses established by the
enabling legislation of traditional, racetrack video lottery, and lirnited video lottery games in en amount
not to exceed $20,000,000 beginning in fiscal year 2006 and each year timough fiscal year 2012. These
assets aro to be set aside for the design and construction of a building for the use of the Lottery end
certain other Stats of West Virginia govermuentn entities, The lottery contributed $20,000,000 to the
fimd for fiscal year 2006 plus $9,539,860 and releted intarest of $827,008 for fiscal year 2007.

NOTE 10 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATYONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Prior to becoming e member of the Multi-State Lotiery in 1988, the prize structure of certain games
operated solely by the Lottery included jackpot prizes. The Lottery, at its discretion, could chosse to
a:wmdsuchprimsinthefonnnfeitheralmpmnnpaymamorinequulinstaumac:tsoverapeﬁodoflo
or 20 years, through October 31, 2007, the Lottary hag ewarded twenty-onc defeomred jackpot prizes
totaling approximatoly $28,868,786. Deferred prize awerds were recognized as prize liabilities

15
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 10 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST
(continued)

equivalent 1o the present value of future prize payments discounted st interest rates for goverrment

. securities in effect on the date prizes were won. The imputed interest portion of the deferred prize

is calculated using the effective interest method =t rates ramging from 7.11% to 9.13%. A summary of
the present value of the remaining obligations for deferred jackpot prize awards follows (in thousands):

October 31. 2007 June 30, 2007
Present valus of defetred prize award obligations:
Discounted obligations outstanding $ 143 $21m
Imputed interest accrued 4 19
147 208

Less current postion of discounted

obligations and acerued interest (147 (159)
Long-term portion of deferred prize

award obligations 8 - g 139

Futare cash payments on deferred prizo obligations for each of the remeining two years are as follows
{in thousands):

Original
Discounted
Obligations Imputed
Year Ended Qutstanding _Immerest Total
June 30, 2008 23 2 25
June 30, 2009* 120 10 130
2143 i 12 $__15§

*Due 8/15/2008

The Lottery has purchased long-term investments consisting principally of zere coupon govermnment
securities 1o fund deferred jackpot prize ewerd oblipations. Such fuvestments are maintained in a
sapm-ateu'ustﬁmdadmiuisteradbytheWestV'n-gIniaBoa:ﬂOfT‘reamnyInvaﬁnﬁntsonbeha]fofthe
Lottery and the jackpot prize winners, with investment maturities spproximating deferred prize
obligation installment due dates. Investments are carried at fair value dstermined by quoted market
prices for the specific obligation or for similar obligations. Changes in fair valus are meluded as part of
investment income. In accordance with Statement No. 3 of the Government Accounting Standards
Board, these investments are classified as to leve] of risk in Category 1, which includes investments that
ere insured or registered, or for which the securities are held by the State or its agent in the State’s name,
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NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All full-ime Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginie Public
Employess’ Retirement System (PERS), & cost-shering multiple-employer defined benefit publie
employes retirement system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia
Consolidated Public Retirement (CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consists of
the Glovernor, State Augditor, State Treasurer, Secretary of the Department of Administration, and nine
members appointed by the Govemnor. CPRB prepares separately issued finencial stalements covering all
mﬁmmmshadmmeﬁchmbeobmhed&omConmﬁdadeubﬁcRaﬁrmBom
Building 5, Room 1000, State Capitol Corplex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.

Employess who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who retire
at or after age fifty-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service with age end credited
service equal to eighty or preater are eligible for retirement benefits as established by State statute.
Retirement benefits are payable monthly for life, in the form of a straight-line annuity equal to two
percent of the employee’s average aymual salary from the highest 36 consecutive months within the last
10 years of employment, multiplied by the number of years of the employse’s credited service at the
time of retiremnent.

Covered employees arc required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS. The Louery is required
to contribute 10.5% of covered employces’ salaries to the PERS. The required employes and employer
contribution percentages have been established and changed from time {o time by ection of the State
Legislature. The required contributions are not actuarially determined; however, actuarial valuations are
performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate contributions. The Lottery and amployee
contributions, for the period ending Oetober 31, 2007 are as follows (in thousands):

Qgtober 31, 2007 Ygar4g Dats
Lottery contributions $43 $161
Employee contributions 18 72
Total contributions $61 $233

NOTE 12 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissiops; injuries 1o employees; and ngmrel disasters. The Lottery participates in
several risk management programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of these risk pools
have issued separate audited finencial reports on their operations. Those reports include the required
supplementary information concerming the reconciliation of claims labilities by iype of contract and ten-
year claim development information. Complete financial stataments of the individual insurance
enterprise fimds can be obtrined direetly from their respective administrative oifices.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTE 12 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
WEST VIRGINIA WORKERS® COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

The State of West Virginia operated en exclusive state-mamaged workers’ compensation insurance
program (WCC) prior to December 31, 2005. A framework for the privatization of workers’
compsmsation insurance in West Virginia was established with the passage of Senate Bill 1004 apd the
WCC trust fimd was terminated effective December 31, 2005. A privatized business entity, BrickStrest
Adminisn-aﬁveServices(BAS).wasestabﬁshedandbeuameﬂmeadminimwofmeWCCOIdFmd,
beginning January 1, 2006, and thereafler for seven years, and will have all admipistrative and
adjudicatory authority previously vested in the WCC trust fund in administering old law liabilitics end
otherwise processing and deciding old law claims. BAS will be paid a monthly administrative fee and
ratedpremimntoprovideapromptandequitablesystemforcompensaﬁmforinjmysustainedinthe
course of and growing out of employment. The monthly administrative fee for the West Virginia Lottery
hes been set at a level consistent with prior year payments and the new rate or premium will be
established on an experience rated basis, The West Virginia Lottery is required 10 participate in the new
BrickStreet Administrative Services (BAS) experience rated pool, which is expected to be rate adjusted
on & quarterly basis.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery perticipates i the Public Employess® Insurance Agency which provides an employes
benefit insurance program to employses, PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State
agencies, institutions of higher educations, Boards of Education and component units of the State. In
addition, local governmenta! emtities und certain charitabls and public service orgenizations may request
to be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a base amployee benefit insurance program which includes
hospital, surgical, major medical, prescription drug and besic life and accidental death. Underwriting
and rate sotting policies uro established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA shell
be paid by the participants. Premiums are established by PEIA and are paid monthly, and ere dependent
upan, among other things, coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non staie employees and
active employeas vs. retired employees and level of compensation. Coverage under these programs is
limited to $1 million lifetime for health and $10,000 of life insuremee coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health and prescription features of its indemnity plan. PEIA
has fully teensferred the risks of coverage to the Mansged Care Organization (MCO) Plan to the plan
provider, ed hes fransferred the risks of the life insurance coverage to a third perty insurer. PEIA
presently charges equivalent premiums for partioipents in ejther the indemnity plen or the MCO Plan.
Altogether, PEIA insures approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE. MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

‘The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), 2
common risk pool currently gperating as & common risk menagement and insurance program for all
State agencies, component umits, and other local governmenta! agencies who wish 1o participate. The
Louery pays an annual premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and
rate setting policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all goverage as determined by BRIM shell be
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTE 12 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

paid by the participants. The BRIM risk poo! retains the risk of the first 31 million per property event
and purchases excess insurence on losses gbove that level, Excess coverage, through an outside insurer
under this progrem is limited to $200 million per event, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM has
$1 million per oceurrence coverage maximum on all third-party liability claims.

NOTE 13 - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The GASDB has issued Statement No. 43, “Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other
Then Pension Plems,” and Statement No. 45, "Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions® (OPEB). The State nor the Lottery has previously
reported in its fipancial strtements costs assooiated with fufure perticipation of refirees in health benefit
plans, The GASB statements arc based on the premise that the "costs" of employee services should be
reported during the psriods when the services are repdered, Beginning with the fiscal year ending June
30, 2007, the State will implement financlal reporting requirements for OPEB “substantive plans™ undes
GASB Statememt No. 43; beginning with fiscal year ending June 30, 2008, the State will implement
accounting aud financial reporting requiremerrs as an smployer under GASB Statemert No, 45. The
financial statements will report OPEB funded status #nd funding progress smd any “premium subsidy®
resnlting from the peoling of retiree participants with active employees in the health benefit plens. For
"employer” OPEB reporting the State will report “expense” on an accrual basis in the amount of the
=annual required contribution™ and a “liability" for the amount of the "annual required contribution” that
was not actually paid.

Funds have not been set aside to pay future costs of retiress, but the Legislatmre in response to the GASB
statements, hes made statutory changes to create the West Virginia Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund
(RHBT), an irevocable trust fund, in which employer contributions for fufure retiree health costs may
be accurmlated and invested, and which is expected to facilitate the separate financizl reporting of
OPEB. The legislation requires ths RHABT to determine throngh an astuerial study, es preseribed by
GASB No. 43, the ARC(Annual Required Contribution) which shall be sufficient to maintain the RHBT
in an actuarially sound manner. The ARC shall be allocated to respective employers including the
Lottery who are required by law to remit at Jeast the minimum annual premium compenent of the ARC.
Revenues collected by RHBT shall be used to fund current OPEB healtheare claims and administrative
expenses with residue funds held in trust for futurs OPEB costs. Because the necessary actusrial study
has not yet bsen completed, the exmual required contribution retes ars not yet avajlable. The Lottery
expects 10 remit the annual required contribution to the State. The impact of this statement on these
financial statements has not yet been determined by management.

The Governmental Accounting Stendards Board (GASB) issued statement No. 47, Accounting for
Termination Benefits, in June 2005. This Statement establishes accounting standards for termination
benefits and requires employers 16 disclose a deseription of the termination benefit arrangement, the cost
of the termination benefits (required in the period in which the employer becomes obligated if that
information is not otherwise identifizble from information digplayed on the face of the fingncial
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCYAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 13 - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS (continued)

statenertts, and significant methods emd assumptions used to determine termination benefit liabilities,
The requirements of this Statement are effective in two parts. For termination benefits provided through
an existing defined benefit OPEB plan, the provisions of this Statement should be implemented
simulteneously with the requirements of Statement 43. For all other termination benefits, this Statement
is effective for financial statsments for periods begmning after June 15, 2005. No other termination
benefits are offered ar provided that required implementation in the years ended June 30, 2007 and
2006. The impact of this statemant on thoese financial statements is not expected to have a material
effect.

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures,
am emepdment of GASB Staternents No. 25 and No. 27, in 2007. This Statement more closely aligns the
financial reporting requirements for pensions with those for other postemployment benefits (OPEB) and,
in doing so, enhances information disclosed in notes to financial statements or presented a8 required
supplementary information (RSI) by pension plans and by smployers that provide pension benefits. The
reporting chenges required by this Statement amend applicable nots disclosure and RS requirements of
Statements No. 25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for
Defined Contribution Plans, and No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by Stats and Losal Governmental
Employers, to conform with requitements of Statements No. 43, Financial Reporting for
Posteruployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, and No. 45, Accounting and Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. This Statement is effective
for petiods beginning afier June 15, 2007, and menagement has not yet determined what jmpact, if any,
it will have on the financijel statements.

NOTE 14 - COMMITMENTS

The Lottery has set aside fimds as Unrestricted pet assets for the acquisition of fitture assets. During
FY2007 the lottery set aside $12.622M for this purpose.

NOTE 15 - TABLE GAMES'

Table Games legislation passed in 2007 per House Bill 2718. Table games include blackjack, roulette,
craps, end various types of poker. Bach racetrack licenses is subjest to a privilege tax of thiriy five
percent (35%) of adjusted gross receipts which will be deposited weekly into the Racetrack Table
Games Fund.

From the gross amounts deposited into the Racemack Table Games Fund, the Commission, on & monthly
basis shall:

Retaln 3% of the adjusted gross receipts for administrative expenses of which at least $100,000 and not
mnore than $500,000 annually wilf be transferred to the Compulsive Gambling Treatment Fund. Transfer
two end one-half percent of adjusted gross recaipts from all thoroughbred racetracks with West Virginia
Lottery table games to the special funds established by each thoroughbred racstrack table games licensee
for the payment of regular racetrack purses to be divided equally among each licensse and transfer two
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WEST VIRGINJA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 18 — TABLE GAMES (continued)

mdm&hﬂfpmdadjumadgmrwéipmﬁmaﬂmmmmﬁﬁWeﬂVnginmLm
mblegmnmwihespeoialfmdsastabﬁshedbyaachgreyhomdmwﬁ&cktablagameslicanseeforthe _
paymmﬂofregu].arraceuackpmsestobediﬁdedcquaﬂymmgaachﬁccnsee.Trm:sfertwowc&ntof
thaacli-ustedgrossreedpm&omaﬂﬁmsedmeemkswﬂmﬁomughbredDevdopmmFmdandthe
Greyhound Breeding Development Fund to be divided pro rata among the development funds. Trunsfer
onepercanioftheadjustedgmssrecciptsﬁ-ommchﬁmedmceuackwthecmmtycommissionsofﬂﬁ
wmﬁeswhmmw&a&kswﬁththiﬁabﬁwymblogamesmlowwdwbedeedpmm
among the counties. Trmsfertwopemenioftheadjuswdgrossreceiptsﬁomeachﬁeensedmoeumkw
the goveming bodies of municipalities within counties where racstracks with West Virginia Lottery
mblegamesarelomwdaspmscﬁbedbysmnme.Andtransferone-halfofoneperccntoftheadﬁmed
gross receipts to the governing bodies of municipalities in which a racetrack table games licensee is
located to be divided equally among the mumicipalities.

The Commission will distribute the remzining 24%, hereinafter referred to as the net amounts in the
Racetrack Table Games Funds as follows:

l)ﬁansferfompm-caniintoaspecialﬂmdtobees‘tahﬁshadbytheRacing Commission to be
used for payment into the pension plan for all employees of each licensed racing association;
2)Tmnsfar&npﬂmwbedh&dedmdpaidme@m]shmtomhmmycomuﬁssimmthe
state where table games ars not located;

3) Transfer ten percent, to be divided andpaidmequslsharw,tothegovemingbodiwofemh
municipality in the state where table games are not located; and

4) Transfer seventy-six percent to the State Debt Reduction Fund.

The finds transferred to the State Debt Reduetion Fupd are included in Note 8-Nonoperating
Distributions to the State of West Virginia. The table games adjusted gross receipts for the month and
yoar-to-date periods ended October 31, 2007 was $536 thovsand. The following table shows the month
and year -to- dats totals of the privilege tax and the related distributions (in thousands):

Maonth Y1D
Table Games Privilege Tax 5188 $188
Administrative Costs (16 (16)
Total Available for Distribution 172 172
Less Distributions:
Racetrack Purse Funds 13 13
Thoroughbred & Greyhound Development Funds 11 11
Racing Commission Pension Plan 5 5
Mumicipalities/Counties 43 435
Total Distributions 74 T4
State Debt Redustion Fund 3 o8 3. 98
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 332-West Wing
1900 Kanawhga Bivd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-9590 304-347-4870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honcrable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Flnance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A(fgt:'

Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: December 5, 2007

Re: Status of General Revenue Fund November 30, 2007

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for the months of July ~ November of fiscal

year 2007-2008. The status of the fund collections are as follows:

The net collections were 102.94% of the estimate for the filscal
year. The amount ABOVE estimate was § 43.2 million for the year.

Corporate income/business franchise tax was $16 million above the
estimate.

Severance tax was $ 9.6 million above the estimate as of November
30, 2007.

Personal Income Tax collections were $ 28 million above the
estimate as if November 30, 2007.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance



State Road Fuand

The state road fund was collected at 104.94% of the estimate for
the months of July - November 2007. The entire fund was $ 13.5
million above the estimate for the year.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reserve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A(Rainy Day Fund} had a cash
balance of $ $295,150,118.06 as of November 30, 2007.

Balance July 1, 2007 235,075,887.42
Cash flow loan to General ~ 56,000,000.00
Revenue on July 3, 2007

To be repald 90 days. This is +56, 000.000.00

a normal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands; was
repaid in September.

Revenues July 1, 2006-June 53,363,287.82
30,2007 (Surplus from FY 2007
to be transferred in August

2007.)
Barnings 6,710,942.82
Balance November 30, 2007 295,150,118.06

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B {Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a
cash balance of $§ 292,715,238.49 as of November 30, 2007.

Balance July 1, 2007 279,869,087.79
Earnings 12,84¢,150.70
Balance Nevember 30, 2007 292,715,238.45

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance cf
$45,019,318.96 as of November 30, 2007.

Balance July 1, 2007 45,019, 318.96
Revenues July 2007-June 2008 -0-
Balance November 30, 2007 45,019,318,.96




GENERAL REVENUE FUND FY 2007-2008 FINAL YEARLY
Monthly Revenue Estimates July 2007 MONTHLY OVER/ QVER/UNDER
as of November 29, 2007, WVFIMS NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Personal Income Tax 85,500,000 82,228,975 521,900,000 549,977 042 28,077,942
Consumer Sales Tax 87,000,000 75,034,947 441,300,000 422,706,416 -
Severance Tax 29,500,000 26,121,455 118,200,000 127,897,836 9,697,836
Corp Income /Business Franchise 2,700,000 - 98,700,000 115,322,693 16,622,683
Business and Occupation 12,100,000 11,624,547 58,700,000 61,438,323 2,738,323
Use Tax 9,800,000 9,178,598 57,300,000 54,456,187
insurance Tax 700,000 645,413 53,500,000 49,363,029
Clgarette Tax 9,800,000 9,044 597 48,900,000 45,550,027
HB 102 - Loftery Tranafers 24,600,000 22,919,561 29,600,000 35,521,222 5,921,222
Interest Income 4,000,000 3,257,259 18,000,000 23,140,033 4,140,033
Property Transfer Tax 1,000,000 1,067,174 5,880,000 5,689,272 -
Liquor Proflt Transfers 2,600,000 2,617,000 17,000 5,540,000 5,837,708 297,798
Departmental Collections 800,000 1,387,564 587,564 4,100,000 5,370,380 1,270,360
Beer Tax and Licenses 590,000 580,204 294 3,480,000 3,520,734 40,734
Charter Tax 410,000 372,376 - 3,280,000 3,158,744 -
Property Tax 330,000 353,608 23,608 2,770,000 3,013,484 243,464
Smokeless Tobacco Tax 450,000 612,795 162,795 2,160,000 2,404 366 244 366
Miscellaneous Recelpts 80,000 112,594 22,594 610,000 466,478 -
Business Franchise Fees 30,000 24,306 - 530,000 1,015,654 485,654
Miscelianeous Transfers 100,000 0 400,000 991,093 591,093
Racing Fees 300,000 0 300,000 140,000 -
Senlor Cltizen Tax Credit Relmb. 0 0 0 230,000 0
Telecommunications Tax 0 29,476 0 0 144 648 144,648
Estate and Inheritance Tax -0 0 1] 0 29,869 29,869
Refundable Credit Relm LTY 0 148,793 149,793 0 307,158 307,158
Video Lottery Transfers 0 36,187 36,187 0 192,082 192,082
Speclal Revenue Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTALS 272,490,000 237,150,598 1,474,380,000 1.517,656,408 43,276,408
Minus Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Percent of Estimates 87.03% 102.94%
TOTALS 272,490,000 237,150,586 1,474,380,000 1,517,656,408 43,276,408
Collections this day 29,233,097

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division



STATE ROAD FUND FINAL
STATE ROAD FUND FY 2007-2008

Monthly Estimates July 2007

as of November 30, 2007 WVFIMS

YEARLY
MONTHLY OVER/ OVER/UNDER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 26,300,000 33,090,993 6,790,993 167,300,000 178,084 576 10,794,576
Privilege Tax 11,088,000 12,334,370 1,246,370 74,071,000 76,227,342 2,156,342
Licenses & Registration 4,704,000 4715778 11,778 32,434,000 32,952,221 518,221
Highway Litter Control 89.000 180,026 91,026 614,000 711,265 97,265
TOTALS 42 181,000 50,321,168 8,140,168 274,419,000 287,985,404 13,566,404
Percent of Estimates 119.30% 104.94%,
Collections this day 20,158,586

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND A as of November 1, 2007:$290,832,450.57

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND B as of November 1, 2007 : $286,823,013.27

SPECIAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND as of November 1, 2007: $45,019,318.96
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Bullding 1, Room 332-West Wing
1906 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-9590 304-347-4870

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.2}>/
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: December 5, 2007
Re: West Virginla Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the September 2007 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce
West Virginia. September is the end of the first quarter of
fiscal year 2007-2008.

For the fiscal year 2007-2008, the trust fund cash flow was as
follows: .

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2007 |$257,112,738.68
Receipts July 1, 2007 thru June 30, 2008 $34,511,262.95
Disbursements July 1, 2007 thru June 30, $33,900,901.22
2008

Balance September 30, 2007 $257,723,100.41

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits paid for July - September 2007 were $2.3 million
more than in July - September 2006. Total disbursements were

Joint Committee on Government and Finance



$ 2.1 million more than in July - September 2006.

Receipts were $ 2.1 million less than in July - September 2006.
Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 7.8 million more as of
September 30, 2007 than on September 30, 2006.

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of September 2007
was 4.0 percent. National unadjusted employment rate was 4.5 %.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 4.8 percent for West
Virginia and 4.7 percent nationally.

Since September 2006 employment has risen 2,900 with gains in the
following areas: 1,200 in trade, transportation and utilities,
900 in leisure and hospitality, 1,300 in professional and
business services, 400 in other services, 800 in natural
regsources and mining, 1,000 in construction, 200 in educatilonal
and health services and 200 in information. Declines included
1,600 in manufacturing, and 1,500 in government.



MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING JULY 2008 AND JULY 2007

THRER MONTH
JULY 08 AUGUST 68 SEPTEMEER 08 JULY 07 AUGUST 07 SEFTEMBER 07  TOTAL VARIANCE *
Balance Forward 244.819.539,17, 244.762.010.38 £54,864.472.02 287.112.739.68 256.952.769.52 252.631.639.34 82.322.018.16
Atid Reoalpt:
1. Band Assessment S678.30 #71840 $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {1.200.70)
2. Roeguler Contributics: 611,586,903 47 20,647,748 20 §700,277.52 12.672.076.88 18,126,608.57 553 .663.83 {1,862.768.81)
2 Extncad Banef? Funds $0.00 000 $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Emsmensy Unemployment Furnds 200 $0.00 £0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
& TEUG Unemployment Funds S0.00 8000 80.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6. UCFE (Fademl Agancies) $50,000.00 $100.000.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {150,000.00)
7. Retuced Tax Cradis $0.00 $20,787.01 $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £20,757.01)
& Reed Act Funds §0.00 SA00 $§314,783 .49 000 0.00 3 80021 (12.68327)
9. Trezsury infenest Craclis $2.605,083.89 D.00 0.00 2,857 205 .46 251,691.88
10, UCK (uaary Agencon) 50.00 0. 0.00 200 (850,000.00)
Total Monthly Reveipts 311787 571.77 $21.279.260.81 $3.620.614.68 12.072.076.85 18,726,609 .67 .712.674.50 2.178.174.01)
Less Dishursarnenty
Dabt Bon Repayment {Retired) (Retired) (3¢ (Retired) NA
Roguiay Benefix $11,453.222 63 810,679,428, 78 $8,534,741.49 12,616,684.89 11.963.705.41 8.643.185.18 2,348,192.38
Extanriord Banefits $0.00 60.00 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Emargenty Benefits 60,00 (51.680.00) {81,145.00) (B.704.00) (560.00) (720.000 {4.148.00)
UCFE (Federel Werkern)Benefits S89,67A70 §65,004 60 §59,084.66 88,445.47 64,685.04 7225325 (19,467 28)
UCK {Milit2ry Workers)Banefis §359,182.18 5259.854.68 §2569,664 64 262178 219,9286.40 206,365.00 (209,180.30)
Reesexd At Fundis, 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Qither Adfusimeds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Monthly Distursements 11.814.100.85 11,205.789.07 £.661.649.77 12.832,057.94 12.247.720.8% B.621,113.43 2.119.369.82
Trist Fund Balanca £44,793.010.38 254.084.572.92 2498 AN T3 459.852.769.63 28L.821.530.24 297.723,100.41 2803747433
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Angust 31, 2007 and 2006

(Unanditsd-For Internal Use Only)
. ! I
‘ ' d
Assets 2007 ) 2006 <Decrense>
Cash and cash equivalents $ 179836008 105,703,708 $ 74,132,389
Depasits with third-party administrators 1.278,430 © B20472 © 454,888
Prerniurm accoants reecivable-net of . ) ;
sllowanes for doubeful secounts 18,821,410 33,857,643 (15,188,233}
Otther accounts recaivable 11,624,397 12,930,773 (11,408,378} -
Total carvent assets 201,167,335 - 163,112,897 48,044,738
Investmets 171,017,396 159,262,010 11,754.765
Fumniture and equipment, net of eccumulated dsprestation 678,374 208,328 472,048
Restricted cash-premium. siabiltzation life nsucance 3,042,968 3,642,764 214
Restricied cash.new computer system 3,833,000 ) {3.833,000)
Total assetn $ 376,706,072 320357287 $ 56,438,785
Liabllities and Retelned Earnings
Claims paysble $ 37,480,000 49,450,000 $ (11,960,000)
Current clsims paysble 8,007.843 3,734,153 4,383,690
Unearmred revenue 6,754.194 10,116,080 (3,560.888])
Actounts payable 13,968,921 10,365,618 3,593,302
Other gecrued Habilities 1,184,487 1.172,6%4 _ 11.833
Due to-over-reserve find 130,672,872 20,406,157 110,486,716
e — N T ies.asezor 95243843 193,114,654 N —
Retained eamifngs 178,437.775 225,113,844 (48,676,899)
Totel lizhilldes and retained eamnings 5 376,788,072 _ 86,438,788

NOTE: August 2006 Inoludes PEIA and RHBT balances.
For nternal uze only. See fnancial conuments.
Prepered December 5, 2007 -
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(Urandited-For [nternal Use Only)
) Budgeted - Actusl This Year va
Two Mooth Two Month Badget Two Mouth Last Year _Last Year
Erntded Ended Variance Ended Increase Variance
31-Aug-07 3-Aug-07 Percont 31-Aung-06 <Docrense> Percont
Operating Revenoe - - . -
Premfums , ’
Employer Pramitoms-State $ 47,586.684 § 47,459,502 0.21% $ 63275008 S (20,815446) -30.49%
Employes Premiums-Stae 12,592,737 12,470,780 097% 16,084,124 (3.613,343) 2247%
Local Premfums 8,340,280 8,555,964 2.59% 12,019,465 (3,463,501) -28.82%
Retiree Premiums - N/A 10,621,471 (10,621,471} -100.00%
Basic Life Insurance 1,071,827 1,033,962 -3.53% 1,018,132 13,830 1.35%
Other Premiuma and Adjustments 245,142 179995 -2658% 226,151 (46,156) 2041%
Moedicare Part D - NA . 3,300,000 - 0. 00%
Tl Promiuns 69.836,670 69700264  -020% 111,544,351 (41,844,087) 37.91%
[Less:
Pgyments to nmanaged cars organizations {9.375,52N (9,071,964) -3.24% {9,465,223) 393,239 4.15%
Life insurance premiums-basic (1,071,827 ~ (1,033,943) A.53% (1,018.124) (15819 1.55%
Net premitm revenus 39,389,316 59,594,357 . 0.35% 101,061,004 T (41,466,647 41,03%
Admifnistrative fees, niet of refunds 720,115 711,820 ~1.15% 971,174 (259.359) -26.71%
Net opaﬂﬂn- g revenuo 60,109,431 60,306,177 0.33% 102,092,178 @a1,726000) - -40.89%
Operating Expenses
Cletnts exponse-medfcal 40,038,336 44,030,660 9.57% 52,770,613 7 -{8.689.953) -16.48%
_ Cleimsexpemsedmgs 13526203 1L,139850  -17.64% 25961241 - (14R1382) -5T.00%
Administrative sarvice fees - 3,120,667 208300 = T W::: IR (7.} R
Welloess and discase oumagament 316,667 306,906 3.08% 302.262 : 1.M%
O1her operating oxpensas 1,016,750 809,868 “20,35% 1333212 -39.35%
Tom! operating expéuse PR 2.39% §3,058,987 | 29.72%
Operatiog surplus -37.54% £9.82%
Page 2 of 4
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State of West Virgints

Accrus] Besis >
{Unaudited-For lnterns! Use Only) A
Badgeted Actua! - Actnal This Year va _This Year vs
Two Month Two Month Budget Two Month Last Year Last Year
Ended Ended Varlance Ended 1ocrense Varizncs
31-Aug-07 31-Ang-07 Percent F1-Auy-06 <DesToaser Percent
Nonoperating Revenues and Tiansfers ) o - . 1
* Interest and Investment income 2,678,726 2432613 9.19% 5,538,268 (3,105,655) -56.08%
Trensfer in A £,116,000 (1,116,000 -100.00%
1 .
“Total nonoperating fevenues and transfers 219% 63.44%
- |
Net Surplus : T 25,620.459 BT R BI04 Ee A -82.97%
Retained Earnings, beginning of period s R0 199,486,185 25.411,616) =
Retafrod Karatags, end of period R $ 226113844 S (46675869
NOTE: August 2006 Includes PEIA and RHBT baleaness. NOTE
For intemal use only. See financial comments.
Prepared December 5. 2007
Page 3of4
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State of West Virginia
Public Employees Insurance Agency
Financlal Comments

Yaar to Date August 31, 2007 and 2009
Accrual Basls FT
(Unaudited-For Intarnal Use Only} o

Amnounis Indlsated In the attached financlal statements for August 2006 include the accounts of the West Viminia Public

Insuranca Agency {PEIA} and the West Virginia Retires Health Benefit Trust Fund (RHBT). Amourts for August 2007 are
PEIA only. :

Arnounts reported In the Budgeted Column In the altached Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes In
Retained Earmings represent a ona twelfth per month recognition of the annual budget excopt for claims expanses,
which are basead on the same month from the prior year.

PEIA's consulting actuaries have prepared an updated Actuarial Basellne Forecast dated June 28, 2007 which indicates
a surplus of $13,531,779 for Plan Year 2008, The Budget Column Indleated in these reports has besen adlusted to reflect

this update.
Medica claims retrospective reviaw of the August 2007 IBNR Indicates that the the estimate was overstatad by $2.2

miion. Allowing for this overstatement medical claims expense the adjusted year to dato expense would have baen
$41,830,680 or 4.51% over budget. (Retrospective through Ocluber 2007 claims payments)

Page 4 of 4




State of West Virginia
WYV Retiree Health Beneflt Trust Fund
<" Statement of Plan Net:Assets - . 7" o
August 31, 2007 @
Accrual Basls . A]FT
4

(Unaudited-For Internal Use Only)

Angust
Assets 2007
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,707,131
Due from WV PEIA 130,872,872
Premmumn accounts receivable-net of $1,300,000
allowance for doubtful accoumts:
Employers 4,497,755
Plan members 2,620,981
Accounts tecetvable
Annual required contributions 11,098,657
Transfer due from State 6,612,334
Prescription rebates 674,357
Retirce drug subsidy 1,622,383
Other receivables 12,859
Total assets 159,719,329
Liabilities
Claims payable 8,790,000
MAPD payable 4,341,920
Accounts payable 25,000
Total liabilities 13,156,920
Net assets held in trust for
postemployment benefits $ 146,562,410

For internal use only. See financial comments.
Prepared December 5, 2007
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State of West Virginta
WY Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund ot
Statemientof Changes by PIniNet Assets R
Year<o-Date Aungnst 31, 2007 i 13
. Actruel Basis
(Unaudited-For Internal Use Only) ! -
Budget Budgel
Voriance Varlance
Bndgeted Actue] !, _Dollary Percent
Additfons i

Employer Contributions:

- Health premiums 3,885,543 3923368 8§ 31,825 0.97%
Pay es you go premiums i 18,214,257 17,378,357 {835.900) 4.59%
Acerured acmarial liebility finding 6,460,288 6,457.278 (3,810 £0.05%
Amual required contibutions 11,220,000 11,103,871 (116,128} -1.04%
PELA overreserve transfar 110,442,850 108,167,017 (2,275,833) -2.06%
State of WV transfer 6,612,333 6612334 1 0.00%

Total Employer Contributions 156,835,272 153,642,224 : (3,193.047) -2.04%

|
|

Member Contributions:

Health premiums 6,219,501 6,134,980 (84,921) 1.37%
Pty as you go premiuns 3,520,403 4,344,589 824,186 B.41%
Total Employss Contributions 9,740,304 _10479.569 739,265 7.5%%
Total contributions 166,575,576 164,121,794 1 (2,453.782) -1.47%

Orher edditioms: '

Investment fnterest 179379 51,834 __(127.546) 71.10%
Total additions 166,754,955 164,173,627 (2,581.328) 1.55%
Deductlons )

Payments to managed care organizations 10,202,429 9571684 || (524.744) £.12%

Claints expense-medical 8,118,563 7,667,397 (451,166) 5.56%

Claims expense-drugs 3,206,228 2,770,167 (526,061) -15.96%

Administrarive sarvice foes 775258 268,328 (506.430) -§5.32%

Other operating expenses 477,178 494,001 | 16913 3.54%

| .
. ‘Total deductions 22,869,656 20,778.167 | (2,091.489) 9.15%
i
Net Incrense 143,885,209 143,395,460 (489,839) 0.34%
Net assets held in trust for
post émployment benafity
Beginning of period 3,166,950 3,166,950 - 0.00%
End of perod 147,052,249 146,362.410  $  (489.839) £33%
For intemal use only. See financial comments.
Prepared Decamber 5, 2007 !
|
|
Page 2 of 3




State of West Virginla
WYV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund r .
Financial Comments i

. R
Year-to-Date August 31, 2007 :.
i

Accrual Basls
(Unaudited-For Internal Usa Only) |

|
Amounts reported In the Budgeted Colurnn of the attached Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets reprasent a one

twalfth per month recognition, except for the PEIA over resarve transfer of the annual budget for Plan Year Jume 30, 2008,

A seasonal clatms budpet is not yat avallable. ThamnmﬁﬂngachxarbanepreperedanupdatedAcbnrlalBaseﬂna
Forecast dated. June 25, 2007Mﬁd1hasbeenuaedasabas!sforthebu.rdgedan1oun1a ”

represent amounts pald for refirees primarily dus lo the montiys* credit prograrrq‘provided by the

various Plan Employears,

3 mpraaant the retiree subsidy whidh ls Included In the activa poltcyholdeﬂ |premhlrn to the

extenwmulspam by the Ermploysr.

3 ad actuarial Tabi arafl.mdstl'tatareincludedmmaacﬂvepoﬂcyholdarpmmiumb‘hlm”m“
hasbeenmnﬂuadtommmeﬂabtmy |
|
reprasmﬂammtsﬁmtmuutbecomibutedinag]venymrtofuﬂyfum
the trustasdeiemlned byﬂ'taactmﬂalvalmﬁon “This amount has been. bllisd:to the respective Employers year-to-date
and s computed 28 a monthly rate per active employee of $91.54 for State: Employers and $144.48 for ] Employers.

pnsfer is a rensfer of excessive resarves of PEIA which have accumulated through
Juneao 2007 asdlredadbyStEtBCode TheﬁﬂlammdueforPlanYaa:ZﬂOSlsreﬂeciedhﬂreJulyﬂW?ﬁmndal
statemerts. Thess funds were designated ® reduce ctirent year ARC.

|
State of West Viminia trangfer are funds that have. bwnsetaahﬂammeFlswlYearzooaStawagettonplpfundme
ARC for Stete Employers.

|
Mgwmmmmmmmpmmmmmmabeenbﬂledtnmemberswnoperﬁdpateint%aPEIAPPB

MCO and MAPD Plans. ThaseamuntsamnetofEmpbwmmﬂauﬂomfuﬁmeraﬂmeswmparudpate in the months’
credlt program. |

Member oayas vou go premiums represent the retires subsidy which is included In the active policyholder J:nremlum fothe
axtentthatltlspakibymepoﬂcyholder I

Page 3 of 3
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WV PEIA - Monthly Trend

Prepared by ES! / BACS (omh) on 12/8/2007

2007 - 2005 :
Plm Demoyraphics JulsT 07 Sap 07 Ocua? Fscal 2008 - 2007 Pissal | % Change
[TokTrug Cost $T0662144]  $i2.270850] 11, 12010810 i 483 -301%]
Paid By Plan Sponssr 56218161 $8.640,1%8) _68.880428 $10.216.145| 34352602 S AT A54|  5.81%
Faid By Mambwers 84746983  $3.3a5388| SO77T.658) $2.754363| 813.613402 wi2852.584]  488%
173.430 169.208 168,181 203.594 752278 s7aeEr8] 2.88%
Avermge Member 153,233 153,348 13,830 188,178 183,897 158488 | -1.02%)]
| Avroge 0 of Rx'o Per Mamber Per bomth 1.13 1.23 121 1.3 1.2 1 3.72%
Paid Par Mamber Per Month (PMPH) $40.57 888,30 $59.58 £458.54 5551 ssaad|  4.84%
Enmless 71,040 71,018 1.163 1.7 71231 Te.ms | _187%
Averaga ¥ of Rxs Per Eprolles Por honth 244 267 262 254 264 252 4.81%
Ptan Pald Per Enrolies Per Manth (PEPH) $57.50 $125.69 $126.18, $142.48) $120.57 $i28.62)  .402%
FRx Cogt Shara |
wg. Claim Coxt b Plan $38,84 $47.24 $48.23 $80.2 845571 84077  -B26%
Wp. Mamber Cost/Clim 52754 $17.62 sm;nL §13.54 $18.10 srrrel  218%
[Percent mgmber Cast Shars 43.2% 27.2% 23.8%: 21.2% 20.4% 203%| | B12%
A Costs
Source (1o geearics avallabla) 3148.01 $153.40 $152.30) 516428} $16260 $ 132,19 | 10.44%
S Brand (genarics evelahie) 53890 $38.r7 $36.58] g41.98| §37.73 & 3800  -3.01%
Gonerit Dnsps $19.58 520.42 £20.68 _ sa0.54 $20.32) 8 2487 | -18.32%
Brand/Gemerio Dispers ity Rates
Sourca (no gonerics) 2 47% 32.00% 30,87% 30.4% A1.41% AN -18.31%
ul-Smurcs Brand % (gendrics evalisbie) 1,12% 1.06% 1.01% 1.0% 1.08% 121%] .-13.28%
Ganeric Dnig B0.41% £3.53% 68.12% 6a.8% 67 B4% 81286%| 10.28%
| Gamerics Dispersed when availabie £8.35% B8.44% BE.54%! 8B.5% BEAT% 83.06%|  0.42%
ercent of Plan Costior Singla Source 83.12% 62.00% TO.75% 78.2% 81.34% 76.90%| _ 4.14%
Ratall Phammaoy Progmem
Awg, Day Supply 24 284 32.4 24 26 3220 0.80%
Avy. Plan CogliDay Suppiy $1.08 51.41 $1.48 5188 5139 5 R
vg. Claim Cast bo Plan 530,24 $46.74 547 B1 $40.70 g4520] % a4 | 7.84%
wg. Member Cost/ Ciatm 2121 $17.67 $14.82 $12.48) 81747 & 17.92 0.29%
ercant Mamber Cost Share 43.43% 2721% 23,67% R21.3% 28.45% B.70%|  8.20%
S Meint Netwi (% of ciatm s Sled) 10.88% 1.87% 11.63% 114% 11.49% 11.10%]  3.63%
Ofher Maint {% af claims Fed) 0.69% 0.64% 0.56% 0.6% 0.65% 1.27%| -8364%
A, Ceys Supply for Maint Netwica 78 a7.8) 7.7 §7.8 a8 a7.8 -0.06%
otal # Claima FIs 1:34 Daya Supply 1E0,620 162807 160,678 178,520 851,078 630244 2.33%
Total # Claims Flls 35-60 Day Supply 1.160 1353 1207 1367 B,107 8,017 1.75%
Total # Clzints FIis §1-90 Dry Stpply 19,882 23252 22417 _ o4 0,178 84,760 5.17%
Total # Claime Fils 1+ Day Supply 7 11 ] 4 2 133 | -78.85%
Mall Sarvios Program |
Avp. Cays Supply 71.0 2.0 70.8] 720 71.8 72| -1.09%
Avg. Plen CostiDays Supply $1.13 $1.38] $1.38 $1.50 $i.34( 3 1.30 3.08%
Ay, Gosl o Plan £70.54 £57.90| $86.21 $107.83) $96.01| 6 B4.13 2 00%!
[Avg. Member CostiCitim 844.20) ss2.72| 25,81 2338 $31.22| 8 23|  7.14%
Percent Member Gost Share 38.60% 25.08%) 21.16% 17.6% 20.54% 2T%) - 3.66%
Total # Clsims FII 1-34 Days Supply 510 553) a4 [ 2,148 1893|  B2%
Total # Claims Fils 38-80 Supply 2 5 3 8] 18 7] -11.76%
Total @ Glzims Fls §1.80 Days Supply 1,068 | 1,284 1,098 1288 4,738 4,641 1.85%
Tolal 9 Claima Fills 01+ Day Supply 1] 0 0 0 -
Formulary Program
§/S Fonmulsry Drugs (% by delm) 23.70% 23.81% _288% 2% 23.16% 2497%|  -7.18%
875 Non-Fermdery Drugs (% by ciaim) 8.71% 8.48% B.02% 7.7% 8.22% 12.66%)  -34.62%
[MrS Drugs o by ciaim) 1.12%] 1.08% 1.01% 10% 1.05%) 121%]_ 13.28%
~" |Gensrio Brugs (% by Claim) 63.41% 63.83% 63.12% 63.5% o7.54% B128%|  1026%]
|8/8 Formuiary Daugs (% by 6 74.78% 70.13% 88.10% 68.1% 63.85% QA% 14.78%
wa - Farmuiary Drugs (% by 8) 11.34% 11.85% 11.84% 11.0% 11.49% 1726%|  -33.41%
M/S Drugs (% by 5) 0.25% 021% 021% 0.3% 0.25% D.36%| -28.16%
Gemaric Diugs (% by §) 13.81% 17.71% 20.04% 20.5% 18.41% 21.64%| -14.54%
Spectally Druge
g, [Tt Drug Cost s10a5082]  #1,184601) 31018083  $1.245711 84,812,347 $4276,718]  BA1%
' ‘Amount Paid by Plan Sponsor $1,030066]  $1,177.423 soeseia]  81.212.112] $4.386.118 s4.098210)  8.37%
/Amount Pald by Mamber 855,018} $37,178) 520.438] $34,599 8158,228) 8161,604|  -12.83%
Tote! Cizims azg‘ 73] a0 B33 2,670 $3.011{ _-14.85%
o] B of Ra's per Manmber per Month 0.00 g.00] 0.00 0| 0,004 0| -1377%
' Plzn Paid Per Mémther Per Nonth (PMPM) .73 §7.88 $8.41 $7.81 87.08 $6.58)  7.47%
Avg Cleim Col bo Pian $1667.50]  @187e22|  §1.670.84 $1.769.51 $1,694.69 $360.08) 24.62%
Avp Claim Cost to Mamber $33.48 §58.24 $40.89) 380.51 $60.78 6028 0.84%:
Percenil of Mamber Cowl Share 5.07% 2,18% 200% 2.76% 3.46% 4.24%| -1B.42%
. Percent of Overal Brug Spend 8.81%: 9.49% B.63% 9.81% 941% B.68% B8.79%
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EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

] charting thae Fatura pf Pharmocy

PHW.eXpress-seriplacom

Utllization Report by Population Level
Prescriptions Filled From 10/2007 - 10/2007
WV Public Employees Ins - w/o AccessWV

. . Avg Wibr Avg LMl Rx 3 Member Plan Mail Gan Foim Gen PP
Divv Name (O1) Count Mbritduih Count 51 ConifRx  CosllRx % Rxs %Rxs %Rxs Conv% Plan Cosi
l!N PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE (WVA) 166,178, 203,765 $10,.234,060 00%

| Grend Total| 165,178 203,765]  §10,234,860 $5023| 08%| €8.5%| 90.7%| 88.5%

Psge 10of1 1112807

This ropOr fray oovitadd prodected fead) nformation. mwwmmyw
Copyright 203, 2004, 2005 Fxpress Scrinta inc. ax o ko nd fonmet. Al Rigits Razared,
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EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Charfiag the Fulert of Prarmoay

Utilizatlon Report by Population Level
Prescriptions Fllled From 10/2007 - 10/2007

WYV Public Employees Ins - wio AccessWV

W.LIPIEsI-8Cipls.com

WV PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE (WVA)

N - Avy Mbr Avy Ul Rx Plan Membes Plan Mail Gan Form Gen PP
Reporting Level 1 Count MbrfMnlh Count Cost ConifRx CosliRx % Rxs %Rxs %Rxs Conv% Plan Cosl

STATE (1000) 134,027 61,147 173,335] * $6,091,59624| $1368] §60.74| 09%) 60.1%| BO5% 985 %| 960.88

NON STATE (2000) 20,782 9,036 26400, §$120932293] $1286] $45.78) 0.8%| 71.0%| 818%| 99.0%|  $58.18

COBRA {3000) 369 197 721 $64.04073) 81440 98882 08%| 627%| 89.0%| 987% $173.55

[ Grand Totall 155,178 [ “20s76s|  s10234980]  s13se|  ss028) 09%) 685%| 80.7%| a5 %|  $65.98!
Page 1 of 1 11/12/07
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Utilizatlon Report by Population Level @ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
Prescriptions Filled From 10/2007 - 10/2007

WV Public Employees Ins - w/o AccessWV

oW, eXpress-acriplg-com

WV PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE (WVA)

Mg Mbr Ave ULl Rx g Member Flan Mail Gen Form Gen PMPM

Reporting Lovel 2 Count wMhrMnih Count ConirfRx  CosiRx % Rxs % Rxs %Rxs Conv % Plan Cosl

|STATE AGENCIES (01) 118,243 62,321 148388 $7.308,328.80|  $13.63 886%]  $51.81
'STATE RETIREES (07) 12.438 8,007 2404)  $1580,619.38)  $1353| 85576 11%| 667% T0%| 982%| $127.74
!E!F&‘;TATE AGENCIES (02) 17,703 7,664 a207|  S108601321| $1281 $4681) 08%| 708%| 917 %l 889%| so847
INON STATE RETIREES (08) 856 556 2,137 s1o4.{z€33 1181 . 887 13%| 708% g32 % e01%| $12189
NON STATE AGENCIES PLAN B (02B) 2,222 816 2,065 0008270  $1685| 83364 04%| 750%| 920%| 993%| 145
STATE AGENCIES (01B) 3,342 a18 1,763 $64,448.28 $10.04 $38.76 13%] 731%| 91.0%) 29.3% $19.”;
GOBRA (COBRA) 389)] 167 721 sea0i07a|  Sidd0|  S8882| 03%)| 627%| B99%| 987 % " $173.55|
NON STATE RETIREES 80 {0880) 1 NA NA $0.00 NA NAl . NA|  NA| | NA]  NA NA
STATE RETIREES ASST 60 (0760) 4 NA NA $0.00 NA NA NA nNal  NA NA NA
, Grand Total] 165,178 Z03760| 310234950  $1356] 96023 05%| 68.5%| 80.7%| 98.8% $65.99
Page 1 of 1 1112107
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EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Charting the Fatore of Rharmacy

Key Performance Indicators
Comprehenslve indlcators

Wy, oXpregs-aoripla.com

- - |

WV Public Employees Ins - w/o AccessWV

Current Perlod: 10/2007 - 10/2007
Previous Period: 10/2006 - 10/2006

. Cusrent Perlod Previous Perlod % Change
Overall Performance
|Plan Cost PMPM $65.96 $91.30 27.8%
\Average Mbrs/Month 155,178 188,420 -17.6 %
‘Average Subs/Month 71,701 07,008 -26.1 %
'% Utillzing Members 454 % 514 % 3%
. % Retall Utllizing Members 451 % 50.8 % -113%
% Mall Utllizing Membars 06 % 0.7 % -19.9 %
IRxs PMPM _ o ] 1.31 " 1.66 IEIRER
' Retall Rxs PMPM 1.30 1.66 21,0 %!
_Mall Rxs PMPM 0.01 0.02 -28.5%
|Average Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.01 79.5 %
| _Avg Retall Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.01 -79.5 %
_Avg Mall Admin Feo/Rx $0.00 $0.00 0.0 %
|Average Plan Cost/Rx $50.23 $54.88 -8.4 %
|__ Avg Retall Plan Cost/Rx $49.70 $54.37 8.6 %)
Avg Mall Plan Cost/Rx $107.77 $103.38 42 %!
Average Mbr Contrib/Rx $13.58 $12.79 6.2 %!
. _Avg Retail Mbr Contrib/Rx $13.49 $12.71 6.1 %!
Avg Mall Mbr Contrib/Rx $23.38 $20.07 16.5 %
-Average Ing Cost/Rx $62.00 $65.51 52 %
| Avg Retall Ing Cost/Rx $61.47 $64.94 -5.3%
|__Avg Mall Ing Cost/Rx $129.65 $121.94 8.3%
iAverage AWP/Rx $104.72 $99.58 5.2 %
.__Avg Retail AWP/Rx $103.76 $98.64 5.2 %,
Avg Mall AWP/Rx $210.23 $180.94 10.3 %!
Average Days Supply/Rx 324 34.4 -5.7 %]
' _Avg Retall Days/Rx 32.0 34.0 5.7 %
Azg Mall Days/Rx 72.1 74.4 -3,2 %
rage Plan Cost/Day $1.55 $1.80 29%
Avg Retzll Plan Cost/Day $1.55 $1.60 -3.1%
I_A \vg Mail Plan Cost/Day $1.60 $1.29 7.7%
'% Plan Cost 78.7% 814 % 29%,
'% Member Contribution 21.3 % 189 % 12.6 %
___% Retail Pian Cost 787 % 81,0 % 2.9 %;
% Retall Mbr Contrib 213% 19,0 % 12.8 %
% Mail Pian Cost 82.2 % 83.7 % -1.9%
|_ % Mall Member Contrlb 178 % 16.3 % 9.7 %!
Pege 1 of 3 1171207
anmmwmdmmnm mawmmmmnamwwwmm Unauhorized donletion i probife
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators

WV Public Employees Ins - wio AccessWV

Ww B press-acripla.com

EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Eharcleg the Fature of Phormdcy

Current Perlod: 10/2007 - 10/2007
Previous Perlod: 10/2098 - 10/2006

Current Period Previous Perlod % Chanpe

% Mall Rxs_____ _ 0.8% 1.0 % -9.3 %!
% Retali Rxs 9.1 % 98.9 % 0.2 %,
% Member Submit Rxs 0.0% 0.1 % 81.2 %]
Avg SSB Plan CostRx $130.52 $111.29 17.3 %
|__Avg Retall SSB Plan Cost/Rx $129.63 $110.49 17.3 %
Avg Mall SSB Plan CostRx $208.61 $178.85 15.5 %
‘Avg MSB Plan Cost/Rx $16.32 $11.93 36.7 %!
| Avg Retall MSB Plan Cost/Rx $16.38 $11.90 376 %!
- Avg Wall MSB Plan Cost/Rx $4.44 $15.86 -72.0 %]
'Avg GEN Plan Cost/Rx $14.98 $2257)  -33.6 %
. _ Avg Retall GEN Plan Cost/Rx $14.74 $22.34 -34.0 %,
|__Avg Mall GEN Plan Cost/Rx $45.02 $47.70 -5.6 %!
% Single-Source Brand Rxs 30.5 % 36.5 % -16,5 %,
% Mult-Source Brand Rxs 1.0% 12% -14.8 %)
% Generic Rxs 68.5 % 62.3 % 10.0 %
% Retall Single-Source Brand 304 % 36.5 % -16.6 %

| % Retall Multl-Source Brand 1.0 % 12% 14,7 %
. % Retail Generlc 68.6 % 62.3 % 10.0 %
' % Mail Single-Source Brand 39.0% 42.7 % -6.7 %]
- % Malf Multl-Source Brand 0.6 % 09% _-_3‘_5@_%!
% Mall Generic 80.4 % 56.4 % 7.1 %]
% Formulary Rxs 90.7 % 85.9 % . 5_.;_%{
| % Retall Formulary Rxs 80.7 % 85.9 % _55%
% Mall Formulary Rxs 90.0 % 85.0 % 4.8 %!
% DAW Rxs 0.7% 0.9 % 23,5 %!
| % Retall DAW Rxs 0.7 % 0.8 % 232 a@‘
. % Mall DAW Rxs 1.1 % 1.8 % -37.5 %!
% Generic Converslon 98.5 % 98.1 %] 0.4 %
. % Retall GEN Converslon 98.5 % 98.1%| 04%
| _% Mail GEN Conversion 99.0 % 98.4 %| 0.6 %
“Total Plan Cost L $10,234,959.90 $17,202.867.58 40.53@{
' Retall Plan Cost $10,035,006.95 $16,878,773.50 40.5 %
~_Mail Plan Cost $199,052.95 $324,084.08 -38.8 %
[Total Member Contribution $2,766,128.31 $4,000,899.21 -31.0 %i
Retall Member Contrib $2,722,940.19 $3,046,984.63 -31.0 %
Page 2 0f 3 11/12/07
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WV Public Employees Ins - w/o AccessWV

EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Charting the Future of Pharmacy

e exprasy-acripls_com

Currant Perlod: 10/2007 - 10/2007
Previous Perlod: 10/2006 - 10/2008

Drug Formulary Status by Plan Cost

Current Perlod Previous Perlod % Change
Mall Member Contrib 1 $43,188.12| $62,914.58! 31.4 %
Total Rx Count 203,765 313,880/ _  -350%
Retall Rx Count 201,888 310,208 -34.9 %]
| __Member Submit Rxs 29 237 -87.8 %|
| Mall Rx Count 1,847 3,135 1.1 %]
Total Admin Fee $255.00 $1,915.50 86,7 %!
‘Total UC Savings $8,094,176.34 $10,309,423.23 21,5 %!
Total Lost Savings _ $10,521.00 $20,060.04 478 %
Demographics ™ e ) e
Average Age 38.7 45.3| -14.7 %;
% Male Nembars 48.5 % 45,2 %ij 3.0 %
'%, Female Members 53.5 % 54.8 %) 24 %
Graphs based on Current Perlod: 10/2007 - 10/2007
Claim Source by Rx Count Drug Type by Plan Cost Formulery Status by Rx Count
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Woest Virginia Board of Risk and {nsurance Management
UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET '

ASSETS
Short Term Assels
Cash and Equivalents
Advance Deposit with Carrler/Trusteo
Recolvables - Net
Prepald Insurance
Total Short Term Assets

Long Term Assets
Investments
Total Long Term Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Short Term Llabilities
Accounts payable
Claims Payable
Agents Commissions Payable
Unegrned Rovenue
Current Estimated Claim Reserve
Totel Short Term Llablities

Long Term Liabllities

Compensated Absences

Estimated Noncurrent Claim Reserve
Totel Long Termn Liabillties

TOTAL LIABILITIES
Prior Year Net Assets
Current Year Earnings
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS

October 31

2007
26504288 $ 25,216,370
132,106,346 102,772,516
10,672,745 8,202,011
3,918,436 4,073,257
173,201,814 140,264,154
120,835,605 111,683,201
120,635,606 111,683,201
203,837,419 251,967,355
6,001,526 762,705
4,207 102,234
661,735 664,869
13,208,201 14,485,491
54,853,556 53,003,478
74,729,405 69,018,777
200,147 163,620
108,657,526 124,834,148
108,867,673 124,897,768
183,687,078 194,016,545
07,546,877 44,843,685
12,703,464 13,007,125
710,250,341 57,940,810
203,837,419 § 251,067,355

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

12/06/07
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West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management

UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT
For the four months ending

Operating Revenues
Premlum Revenuss
Less - Excess Insurance

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Claims Expense
Property & MS Cleims Expense
Personal Services
Operating Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Nonoperating Revenues
Court Fees
Claim Interest Income
Investment Income
Total Nonoperating Revenues

Net Income

DRAFT - Uneudited - Management Purposes Only

12/08/07

October 31
2007 2008

24,887,537 3 27,320,431
(1,259,718) {2,036,629)
22,927,819 25,283,802
16,235,748 17,823,475
118,024 1,860,451
456,850 428,486
1,130,877 1,024,766
17,941,208 20,937,178
4,886,520 4,346,624
10,915 8,745

- 189,219
7,706,029 8,562,637
7.716,944 8,750,501
12,703,464 13,097,125




West Virginia

Childrer’'s Health Ineurance Program
1018 Kanawha Boulevard East

Suite 209

Charleston, WV 23301

Phone: 304-858-2732

ToliFree: 1-877WVA CHIP

Fax: 304-588-2741

www.wychip.org
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Government and Finance
Report

December 2007



WV CHIP Enroliment
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West Virginia Children’s Health insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet
October 31, 2007 and 2008

{Acerual Basls)

October 31, 2007

Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents $7.120,863
Due From Federal Government $3,154,024
Due From Other Funds $603,285
Accrued Interest Receivable $20,359
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost $61.147
Total Assets $11.058.6790
Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds $157,309
Deferred Revenue $592 984
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability 3,600
Total Liabilities $4.840.293
Fund Equity $6.218,385
Total Liabilibes and Fund Equity $11.058.679

October 31, 2008

$3,655,9690
$3,301,14
$612 580
$11,387
$63,071

$7.844,148

$249,077
$1,273,032
$2.970.000

492,109
$3.152.039
$7.644.148

Variance

$3473894 95%
($147,107) 4%

$80,895 13%
$8,972 T9%
(§1924) 3%
53414531 45%
($91,768) -37%
{$280,048) -22%
$720000 24%
sa0.184 8%
§3.006346  9T%
$2414501  45%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unmudited



Waest Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balsnces
For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2007 and Octobar 31, 2008

Reverueas:
Federal Granis
State Approprialions
Premium Revenues
Invesimenl Eamings

Total Operating Revenues

Operaling Expenditures:
Claims:

Cutpatient Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospital Services
Vision
Outpatienl Menlal Health
Therapy

Durable & Disposable Med Equip

Inpatient Mental Health
Medical Transporlation
Olher Services
Less: Collections”
Total Claims

Genera and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits
Program Adminisiration
Eligibility
Qutreach & Health Promotion
Current
Total Administralive

Total Expendilures

Excass of Revenues
COwer (Under) Expanditures

Fund Equity, Baginning

Fund Equily, Ending

(Modifted Accrual Basis)
October 31, 2007 October 31, 2006 Variance

11,650,184 10,765,489 893,715 8%
4,608,973 4,808,015 963 0%

22 664 - 22,064
85,303 38,181 47,122 123%
16,374,128 15400865  964.463 8%
3,238,152 2,970,680 265,472 8%
2,746,979 2,718,206 28,773 1%
2,551,065 2,434,588 116,479 5%
1,706,746 1,837,029 80,717 4%
1,364,923 1,310,981 53,842 4%
417,911 443,722 {25,811) -6%
351,297 411,877 (80,380} -15%
133,006 119,772 13.234 11%
120,133 148,703 {28,570} -19%
115,824 255,342 {138,518) -55%
93.093 131,305 {38,212) -29%
28,807 51,187 {24,380) -48%
{317,514} {281,307} (36,207} 13%
12.548422 12,351 184,539 2%
169,929 155,825 14,104 9%
739,854 649,333 90,531 14%
111,563 101,344 10,218 10%
27.885 7.203 20,572 282%
45,218 18325 25803  134%
1,094439 933120 161319 1%
13,640,881 13285003 355,868 3%
2,733,267 2,124,662 608,805 20%
3,485,118 1027377 2457741  239%
§.218.385 3192038 3.008.345 %

* Colleclions are primariy drug rebales and subrogation
* State Appropriations restated in prior year to actual drew deposiled

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unendited - For Managemeni Purposes Only - Unaudited



Wast Virginla Chlidren's Health insurance Program
Budget to Actual Statement

State Flacal Year 2008

For the Four Momthe Ended October 31, 2007

Budgeted for Year to Date Yearto Date Yearto Date Monthly
Yoar Budgeted Amt  Actual Amt  Yarlance® Budgeted Amt  Oct-07 Sep-07  Aun-07

Projected Cost $49,020,482 $16,340,164 §12,848425 $3,401,730 21%][ ] $4,085041 $3,816,118 $2,408,572 $3,685,635

Premiums 136,290 $45,430 22,6884 $22,766  -50% 11,358 7,565 5,453 5,528

Medical Copays 576,800 $192,267 0 192,287 -100% 48,067

Drug Copays 489,250 $163,083 0 163,083 -100% 40,771

Subrogation & Rebatas 780,000 253,333 271,798 {18,463) I% 83,333 45718 55,368 72324
Net Benefit Cost 47,058,152 $15,686,051 $12,581,530 $3,124521 20% 3921513 3870400 22347753 3,607,782
Salaries & Benefits $519,673 $173,224 $169,927 $3,287 2% $43,308 $40,538 $40243 541,241
Program Administration 2,166,796 722,265 696,179 26,086 4% 180,566 158,251 180,848 308,071
Eligibility 340,055 {13,352 88,022 25330 22% 28,338 683 80,603 0
Qutreach 27 157 0,052 14,654 {5,801) -62% 2,263 11,802 1,780 611
Current Expense 287.741 95914 48,293 47.621 50% 23,878 11.038 18,320 1.534
Total Admin Cost $3,341 422 $1,113,807 $1,017,075 $06,732 9% $278,452 $222,112 $330,884 5355457
Total Program Cost 0,308 574 $16,709858 $13,578,605  $3,221253 198% $4,109,965 $4,082512 $2,678,637 $3,963,239
Federal Share 80.97% 40,823,655 $13,607885 $11,010891 2,508,904 16% 3401971 3318618 2172107 3,213,790
Siate Share 19.03% 8575 618 $3.191.973 $2.567,714 624,259 Y 797,993 773,804 508530  740.448
Total Program Cost * ER0AGC 5T4 $16.709858 §13.578605 §$3.221253 18% $4.199.965 $4,002512 $2,678,637 $3,003,230

Positive percenlages Indicate favorable variances

" Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Actuary 6/30/2007 Report
Please nole: Medical and Drug Co-pay figures are incormplete

Unaudited - Cash Basis For Managemenl Purposes Only - Unaudited




WV CHIP Enroliment Report giadec i =l
November 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Madicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid | Total%  #Children  Esi #
County 2005 Est.  Enroliment Enrgliment  CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Insured Insured  Uninsured
Ranking (0-18 ¥rs)  Nov-07 Nov-07 Enroliment % of Popylation | 3/2002°  Ranking®  Eligible®
Barbour 3,248 321 1,509 1,830 56.3% 92.5% 34 255
Berkeley 22,882 1,130 5,182 6,292 27.5% 93.9% 21 1,084
Boone 5,706 317 2,437 2,754 4B.3% 97.9% 4 133
Braxton 3,044 208 1,534 1,742 57.2% 95 6% 13 158
Brooke 4,658 297 1,407 1,704 36.6% 98.5% 3 o
Cabell 18,900 992 7,671 8,663 45.8% 91.6% 39 1,218
Calhoun 1,389 129 814 943 67.9% 88.0% 52 207
Clay 2,454 202 1,328 1,530 82.3% 95.1% 15 94
Doddridge 1,607 122 697 819 51.0% 96 4% ] 60
Fayette 9,892 959 4,581 5,540 57.2% 92.1% 36 706
Gilmer 1,154 95 552 647 56.1% 92.8% 32 115
Grant 2,463 144 B67 1,011 41.0% 95.8% 11 82
Greenbrier 7,110 594 2,614 3,208 45.1% 94.8% 17 306
Hampshire 5,110 217 1,762 2,039 39.9% 91.3% 40 295
Hancock 6,270 398 2,143 2,541 40.5% 92.9% 31 443
Hardy 2,950 154 942 1.096 37.2% 93.6% 26 200
Harrison 14,973 934 5,654 6,588 44.0% B.0% 1 o'
Jackson 6,277 387 2,278 2,665 42.5% 93.9% 22 340
Jafferson 11,485 421 1,066 2,387 20.8% 93.9% 23 651
Kanawha 40,647 2,089 15,856 17,945 44 1% 96.4% 7 772
Lewis 3,577 284 1,751 2,035 56.9% 88.0% 53 43
Lincoln 4,945 417 2,419 2,836 57.4% 93.3% 27 327
Logan 7,610 544 3,777 4,321 56.8% 92.1% 37 654
Marion 11,245 783 4,113 4,806 43.5% 95.9% 10 518
Marshall 7.178 417 2,605 3,022 42.1% 97.5% 5 217
Mason 5.461 345 2,297 2,642 4B.4% 98.7% 12 249
McDowell 5170 438 3,290 3,728 72.1% 93.8% 25 ar3
Mercer 12,687 1,106 6,286 7.302 58.3% 91.0% 41 1,268
Mineral 5,973 303 1,892 2,195 36.7% 80.7% 43 251
Mingo 6,204 428 3,174 3,602 58.1% 88.5% 51 566
Monongalia 14,346 720 3,855 4,575 31.9% 92 6% a3 1,144
Monroe 2728 270 883 1,153 42,3% 93.1% 29 196
Morgan 3,365 238 980 1,198 358% 89.2% 49 285
Nicholas 5478 465 2,424 2,889 52.7% 04 4% 19 324
Ohio 9,068 508 2,858 3,463 38.2% 95.6% 14 480
Pendlaton 1,632 111 are 487 29.8% 99.0% 2 19
Pleasants 1,593 106 470 576 36.2% 93.9% 24 8a
Pocahontas 1,717 147 B 778 45.3% 87.7% 54 224
Preston 6,354 538 2,241 2776 43.7% 90.2% a7 238
Putnam 12,522 613 3,021 3634 29.0% 93.2% 28 486
Raleigh 15,992 1,300 6,560 7.860 49.2% 91.7% 38 1,385
Randolph 5,971 499 2,308 2.805 47.0% 89.7% 48 653
Ritchie 2,234 156 815 971 43.5% 96.2% 8 81
Roane 3,266 278 1,599 1,877 57.5% 90.5% 44 33g
Summers 2,322 234 1,107 1,341 57.8% 88.9% 50 315
Taylor 3,307 229 1,395 1,824 49.1% 90.9% 42 3ss
Tucker 1,354 173 437 810 45.1% 93.1% 30 103
Tylar 1,587 100 848 948 50.1% 94.9% 16 93
Page 1



WYV CHIP Enroliment Report gk

November 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Madicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid | Total%  # Children  Est. #
County 2005 Est.  Enrolimant Enroliment  CHIPMedicaid Enrolimant Insured Insured  Uninasured
Upshur 4,956 410 2,183 2,593 52.3% 90.4% 46 847
Wayne 9,176 580 3,973 4,853 49.8% ar 1% 55 1,034
Waebster 2,020 194 1,063 1,257 82.2% o4.7% 18 103
Wetzel 3,732 227 1,585 1,822 48.8% 92.5% 35 34
Wint 1,268 128 547 873 53.1% 96.2% ] 48
Wood 19,083 1,131 7.492 8,623 45.2% 90.5% 45 1,824
Wyoming 8,092 439 2,711 3,150 £1.9% 94.0% 20 231
Totals 382490 25.021 145,826 170,847 44.7% 93.4% 22,448

*Based on data from “Health insurance in Wast Virginia: The Children’s Repart™ - » survey by
The Institute for Heslth Policy Research at the West Virginis University Robert C. Byrd Sclence Canter

**There may be same uninsured aligible chiidren in thase counties, but according io tha resuits
of the survey sampiing none were found.

M Highest % of Children Insured
I Lowest 9% of Children Insuresd
Lowest % of Children Inersl

L)

Page



Legislative Oversight Commission on

Health and Human Resources Accountability

December 2007
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WYV CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR DECEMBER 2007

Enroliment on November 30, 2007: 25,021
See Attachment 1 for enroliment by county.

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: December 2006 through November 2007

26,000 — - e —

25,000 E_h"""_—*»_:

= 24,000 = -

§ o

22000 -~ - 3 - 1L
FFEHES g“"&ﬁ‘ £ &£ &

Enrollee Totals: September 2007 to Novermber 2007

Month | Total 1 Year Total
September | 1,778 Average 1,791
October 1,658 High 2,087
November | 1.624 Low 1.494

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: September 2007 to November 2007

Month |  Total 1 Year Total
September | 812 Average 768
October | 732 High 920
November 616 Low 616

II. Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: August 2007 to October 2007

Enrolled within Reopened Cases
Total Forms Mailed Notice Period After Closure Final Closures
Month Total # % ¥ % y %
August 2,150 1,283 60% 252 12% 615 29%
September 1,936 1,083 56% 268 14% 575 30%
October 1.863 1,112 | 60% 223 12% 524 28%




WVCHIP
Report For December 2007

Page 2
HL

Financial Activity
Please see this month’s financial statement at Attachment 2.
The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended October 2007 was $1,693.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2005 — SFY 2007

SFY 2007 | FFP% | SFY 2006 | FFP% | SFY 2005 | FFP%

2007 2006 2008
Federal 35,472,537 | 80.97 | 34.247.276 | 81.09 | 33,767.136 | 82.26
State 8,336,944 | 19.03 | 7,996,385 | 1B.9%1 | 7.235862 | 17.74
Total Costs | 43,809,481 | 100.00 | 42,233,661 | 100.00 | 41,002,998 | 100.00

Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: August 2007 — October 2007

Budgeted Per | Witd. Avg. Acmual
Month For Qtr. October 2007 | September 2007 |  August 2007 |
Federal 3.401.971 2,901,505 3,318,618 2,172,107 3.213,790
State 797,994 676,624 773.894 506,530 749.449
Total 4,199,963 3,578,129 4,092,512 2,678,637 3,963,229
5.~

2




WVCHIP
Report For December 2007
Page 3

IV. Other Highlights

FEDERAL FUNDING UPDATE

+ The Continuing Resolution (P.L. 110 - 116) for SCHIP funding expires Friday, Dacember 14.
House Speaker Pelosi indicates that negotiations on an actual reauthorization bill that would
provide for an additional five years funding must conclude no later than Friday, December 7,
if one |s 10 move foreard.

* If no reauthorization occurs, it is unclear if continued funding will be made through short-term
Continuing Resolutions or a longer one of 12 or even 18 months.

+  Current 2008 faderal funding for all states is now shown 1o ba §1.8 billion balow what all
states naad to oparate withoul shartfalls in federal funds. Tweanty-one stales are projected to
have shortfalls with nine ol them running out ol federal funds by March.

*  WVCHIP continues to project sufficiant federal funding to last through end of the federal
fiscal yaar {September 2008).



WYV CHIP Enroliment Report FNEERR ¢
November 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIPMedicaid | Total%  # Children Est. #
County 2005 Est.  Enrollment Enroliment  CHIP/Medicaid Enrolment Insured Insured  Uninsured
Ranking 0-18Yrsl  NowQ7 Nov-07 Enrghiment % of Population | 3/2002°  Ranking®  Eligible®
Barbour 3,248 321 1,509 1,830 56.3% 92.5% 34 255
Berkeley 22,882 1,130 5,162 6,292 27 5% 93.9% 21 1,084
Boone 5,706 N7 2,437 2,754 48.3% 97.9% 4 133
Braxion 3,044 208 1,534 1,742 57.2% 95.6% 13 155
Brocke 4,658 297 1,407 1,704 36.6% 98 5% 3 (1l
Cabell 18,900 992 7,671 8,663 45.8% 81.6% 39 1,218
Calhoun 1,389 129 Bi14 943 67.9% 88.0% 52 207
Clay 2,454 202 1,328 1,530 62.3% 85 1% 15 94
Doddridge 1,607 122 697 819 51.0% 96.4% 6 60
Fayetia 9,692 959 4,581 5,540 57.2% 921% 36 706
Gilmer 1,154 95 552 647 56.1% 92 8% 32 115
Grant 2,483 144 867 1,011 41.0% 895 8% 11 82
Greeanbriar 7110 594 2,614 3,208 45.1% 94.68% 17 306
Hampshire 5,110 277 1,762 2,039 39.9% 91 3% 40 295
Hancock 6,270 308 2,143 2,541 40.5% 92.9% K| 443
Fardy 2,950 154 942 1,006 37.2% 93.6% 26 200
Hamison 14973 934 5,654 6,588 44.0% 99.9% 1 o
Jackson 6,277 87 2,279 2,665 42.5% 93.9% 22 340
Jefferson 11,485 421 1,966 2,387 20.8% 93.9% 23 651
Kanawha 40,647 2,089 15,856 17,945 44 1% 96.4% 7 772
Lewis 3577 284 1,751 2,035 56.9% B8.0% 53 431
Lincoin 4,945 417 2419 2,838 57.4% 93.3% 27 327
Logan 7610 544 3,777 4,321 56.8% 92.1% a7 654
Marion 11,245 783 4,113 4,896 43.5% 85.9% 10 516
Marshail 7.176 417 2,605 3,022 42.1% 97 5% 5 217
Mason 5,461 345 2,297 2,642 48.4% 95.7% 12 249
McDowell 5170 438 3,290 3,728 721% 93 8% 25 373
Mercer 12,687 1,106 6,286 7,392 58.3% 91.0% 41 1,268
Mineral 5973 303 1,892 2,195 38.7% 90.7% 43 251
Mingo 6,204 428 3,174 3,602 58.1% 88.5% 51 566
Monongalia 14,346 720 3,855 4,575 31.9% 92.6% 33 1,144
Monroa 2.728 270 853 1,153 42.3% 93.1% 29 196
Morgan 3,365 238 960 1,198 a5.6% 89.2% 49 285
Nicholas 5478 465 2424 2,889 52.7% 94 4% 19 324
Ohio 9,068 505 2,958 3,463 38.2% 95.6% 14 480
Pendleton 1,632 111 are 487 29.8% 99 0% 2 19
Pleasants 1,593 106 470 576 36.2% 93.9% 24 a8
Pacahontas 1,717 147 531 778 45.3% 87.7% 54 224
Preston 6,354 535 2,241 2776 43.7% 90.2% 47 236
Putnam 12,522 613 3,021 3,634 29.0% 93.2% 28 486
Raleigh 15.992 1,300 6,560 7.860 49.2% 91.7% 38 1,395
Randolph 5971 499 2,308 2,805 47.0% 89.7% 48 653
Ritchie 2,234 156 B15 971 43.5% 96.2% 9 81
Roane 3,266 278 1,599 1,877 57.5% 90.5% 44 936
Summers 2,322 234 1,107 1,341 57.8% 88.9% 50 315
Taylor 3,307 229 1,395 1,624 43.1% 80.9% 42 J56
Tucker 1,354 173 437 610 45.1% 93.1% 30 103
Tylar 1,887 100 846 946 50.1% 94.9% 16 93
Page 1



WYV CHIP Enroliment Report ATTACHMENT 1

November 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIPMedicaid | Total% #Chidren  Est #
County 2008 Est Envolment  Enroliment  CHiP/Medicaid  Enroliment insured  Insured  Uninsured
Upshur 4,956 410 2,183 2,593 52.3% 90.4% 48 547
Wayne 9176 580 3,973 4,553 49.6% 87.7% 55 1,034
Webater 2,020 194 1,083 1,257 62.2% 94.7% 18 103
Watzel 3,732 227 1,595 1,822 48.6% 92.5% a3 334
Wirt 1,268 126 547 673 53.1% 96.3% 8 a8
Wood 19,063 1,131 7.492 8,623 45.2% 90.5% 45 1,624
Wyoming 5,092 439 2,711 3,150 61.9% 94.0% 20 291
Tolals 382,430 28 021 145,826 170,847 44.7% 93.4% 22,446

*Bssed on dets from “Health insurance in West Virginia: The Chijdren's Report” - a survey by
The institule for Health Policy Feesarch st the West Virginia University Robert C. Byrd Science Conter

“There mey be same uninsured eligibie chiidren in these counties, but according to the resuits
of the survey sampling none were found.

Page 2



Waest Virginia Children's Healih insurance Progrem

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances
For the Thres Months Ending October 31, 2007 and October 31, 2008

{Moditied Accrual Basls)

Revenues:
Federal Grants
State Appropriations
Premium Revenues
Investment Earnings

Total Operating Ravenues

Operating Expendilures:
Claims:;

Outpatient Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Denlal
Inpatient Hospital Services
Vision
Outpatient Mental Health
Therapy

Durable & Disposable Med. Equip

Inpatient Mantal Health
Medical Transportation
Other Services
Less: Collections*

Total Claims

General and Admin Expenses:

Salaries and Bensfits
Program Administration
Eligibility
Outreach & Health Promotion
Current
Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenuss
Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning
Fund Equity, Ending

October 31, 2007

11,659,184
4,606,978
22,664
82303

16,374,128

3,236,152
2,746,979
2,551,065
1,706,746
1,364,923

417,91
351,297
133,006
120,133
115,824
93,093
26,807

(217.514)

12,540,422

169,929
739,864
111,563

27,865

45218
1.094,439

12840081

2,733,267
1493118
£.218.383

* Collections are primarily drug rebates and sulbrogation
* State Appropriations restated in prior year to actual draw deposited

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

October 31, 2006

10,765,469
4,606,015

38181
13,409,003

2,970,680
2,718,206
2,434,586
1,637,029
1,310,981

443,722
411,677
119,772
148,703
255,342
131,305
51,187

(281.307)

12,351.083

155,825
649,333
101,344
7,203
12,385
933,120

13.205.003

2,124 662

Veriance

893,715

22,664

964,463

265,472
28,773
116,479
69,717
53,942
(25,811)
(60,380)
13.234
(28,570)
(139,518)
(38,212)
(24,380)
(36.207)
194,539

14,104
90,531
10,219
20,572
25,899

161319

d2u. 038

608,605

1027377 2457741
4152039 2066246

Unaudited - For Management Puposes Only - Unawdited

B%
0%

123%

9%
1%
5%
4%
4%
-6%
~15%
11%
-19%
-55%
-29%

13%

14%
10%
282%



Wesl Virginia Childran’s Haalth inaurance Program

Busiged o Actual Stalament
Sisis Flacal Year 2008
For the Four Moniha Ended Ociober 31, 2007
Budgeted for Yous io Dale Year to Dale Year 1o Dale Monthly
Your Sudopted Apvi  Aclual AW Yarience® Budosted Ami  Og1-07 Sep07  Augi7 07

Projecied Cost 349,020,492 $16,940,164  $12,848,425 $3,491,73¢8 21%] | $4.085041 $3,915,118 $2,408,572 $3,685,625 $2,838,101

Premiums 136,290 $45,430 22 654 $22 766 -50% 11,3258 7,565 5,453 5529 4117

Madical Capays 576,800 $192 267 4] 182,267 -100% 48,067

Drug Copays 489,250 $163,083 0 163,083 -100% 40,771

Subrogation & Rebates 760,000 25333 271,796 (18463 7% 63333 45718 55366 72324 95,388
Not Banedit Cost 41068, 153 $15.686,051  $12 561,530 $3,124,521 20r% 3,921,513 3,870,400 2347,751 23.607,782 2735596
Salaries & Benalits $519,673 $173,224 $169,927 $3,297 o 8 $43,306 340,538 $40,243 $41.241 $47,905
Program Adminigiration 2,166,796 722,265 686,179 26,086 A% 180,566 158,251 180,848 306,071 42,009
Eligpibility 340,055 113,352 88,022 25,330 v 28,338 683 80,693 0 6,646
Oulireach 27,157 9,052 14,654 (5,601) Rt 2,263 11,602 1,780 611 661
Current Expense i AL 95914 46,293 47,621 Gl 23.978 1L.038 18,920 7,534 11,401
Tolal Admin Cost n]ﬂ.-ﬂﬂl $1.113.807 $1,017,075 $96,732 9% $278,452 $222,112 $330,884 $355.457 $108,622
Tolal Program Cost £50.768 574 $16799.858 §$13.576.605 $3221.253  19% $4,199,965 $4,092,512 $2.678,697 $3,963,239 $2,844,218
Faderal Share 80.87% 40,823 655 $13,607,885 §11,010,891 2,596,984 19 3401971 J318618 2172107 3,213,790 2,306,376
Siale Share  19.03% &1 $3.191,973  $2.067.714 624,259 0% 797993 773,894 506530 749448 537,842
Tolal Program Cosl  ~ 516799858 SU3S7R605 $3.221.253 Jr_,l $4.199,965 $4,092,512 $2,678,637 $3,963,239 $2,844,218

" Positve percontages indicala favorable variances
** Budgeted Year Basad on CCRC Actuary 6/30/2007 Report.
Please nole: Madical and Drug Co-pay figures are ncomplete

Unawdiad - Cash Bas For Managemeni Puposes Only - Unaudited



Wesl Vieginia Children's Health inauranee Progrom
WYPE Fund 214
Por the Menth Gnded Octeher 51, 3007
{Acervel Busle)

[investment Account |

Funds invested $8.223.211
intorast Barmed CELEE
Towl $5,308.514

Unaudited - For Management Puspesss Only - Unaudiied
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Department of Administration Leasing Report
For The Period of November 15, 2007 through December 4, 2007

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-141 New contract of lease for 1 year consisting of 3,500 square foot
group home at $12.50 psf, in the City of Williamstown, Wood County, with
Foundation for the Challenged.

HHR-160 New contract of lease for 10 years consisting of 50,000 square
feet of office space at $8.17 psf (which is a decrease from the previous
lease DHS-027 at $9.95 psf) with a 2007 base year tax escalation, in the
City of North Charleston, Kanawha County with Burdette Realty
Improvements, Inc.

HHR-158 New contract of lease for 310 square feet of office space at

$14.00 psf, full service in the City of Martinsburg, Berkeley County, with
Berkeley Business Park Associates, I, L.C.

STRAIGHT RENEWALS

INSURANCE COMMISSION

INS-019 Renewal for 1 year containing 952 square feet of office space at
the same psf rate of $9.50, full service, in the City of Parkersburg, Wood
County, with the Depariment of Administration Real Estate Division.

VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-015 Renewal for 1 year containing 500 square feet of office space at
the same $14.75 psf rate, full service in the City of Beckley, Raleigh
County, with the Department of Administration Real Estate Division.

COAL HERITAGE HIGHWAY
CHH-001 1 year renewal containing 1,450 square feet of office space at
the same $7.45 psf rate includes all utilities except gas and janitorial

service, in the City of Beckley, Raleigh county, with Beckley-Raleigh
County Chamber of Commerce.

Page 1 of 3



STRAIGHT RENEWALS CONTINUED

CHH-003 1 year renewal containing 450 square feet of storage space at
the same $3.00 psf rate, full service in the City of Bluefield, Mercer County
with Bluefield College and Research Development.

STATE TREASURERS OFFICE

STO-008 1 year renewal containing 492 square feet of office space at the
same $12.20 psf rate, full service in the City of Morgantown, Monongalia
County, with Co-Owners, Inc.

FAIRMONT STATE COLLEGE

FSC-016 Renewal for 1 year containing 200 square feet of storage space
at the same rate of $70.00 per month, full service, in the City of Fairmont,
Marion County with Climate Control Storage Plus, LLC.

FSC-015 Renewal for 2 years containing 300 square feel of storage space
at the same rate of $91.70 per month, full service, in the City of Fairmont,
Marion County with Climate Control Storage Plus, LLC.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMETAL PROTECTION

DEP-115 Renewal for 1 year for a monitoring tower site at the same rate of
$1.00 per year in the City of Institute, Kanawha County, with the Division of
Rehabilitation Services.

DEP-139 Renewal for 1 year containing 224 square feet of land for a
monitoring tower site at the same rental rate $100.00 per month, in the City
of Colliers, Brooke County with Forest Jenkins.

DEPARMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS AND PUBLIC SAFETY

ADG-014 Renewal for 1 year containing 143 square feet of office space at
the same rate of $6.29, full service in the City of Institute, Kanawha County
with West Virginia State College

ADG-015 Renewal for 1 year containing 224 square feet of office space at
the same rate of $13.39 full service with the exception of janitorial and
trash removal, in the City of Huntington, Cabell County with Marshalt
University.

Page 2 of 3



STRAIGHT RENEWALS CONTINUED

ATTORNEY GENERALS OFFICE

AGO-014 Renewal for 1 year with a 2 year option to renew containing
10,183 square feet of office space at the same rate of $11.50, full service
in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County with S AA. C, LLC

WEST VIRGINIA CONSERVATION AGENCY

SCC-002 Renewal for 1 year containing 590 square feet of office space at

the same rate of $9.60, full service in the City of Moorefield, Hardy County
with the Department of Agriculture.

RENEWAL/RENT INCREASES

PUBLIC SAFETY

PSA-008 Renewal for 3 years containing 1,980 square feet of office space
with an increase in rent from $5.36 psf to $5.45 psf, in the City of Clay,
Clay County with Darlene Mofris.

DIVISION OF FORESTRY
FOR-059 Renewal on a month-to-month basis for land to park trailers with

an increase in rent from $85.00 per month to $100.00 per month, in the
City of Philippi, Barbour County with Treva Booth.

ADDING SQUARE FOOTAGE

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS
COR-080 Added 266 square feet for a total of 2,042 square feet at the

same rental rate of $9.85 psf, full service with exception of janitorial in the
City of Elkins, Randolph County with CGP Development Co, Inc.

Page 3 of 3



WEST VIRGINIA

35 BOARD OF TREASURY

STMENTS

OPERATING REPORT
OCTOBER 2007

Board of Millgns
Treasury Total Net Assets Under gt _
Investments M t zg.x
1900 Kanawha anagemen ;T.g' it — —
Boulevard East s1000 | ==
Suite E-122 $3,364,572,000 o | =
Charleston wv 3255348882323
25305
{304) 340-1578 Last Month Beginning of Fiscal Year 15.1% Growth This Fiscal
www.wybli.com $3,394,064,000 $2,923,172.000 Year
Board of
Directors Y-
John D. Perdue, T 1 I . ok = =
STate Tracsorer. otal Net Income & Gains e
Chairman ﬂ;g! reez: . N
LR i Il This Month $12,932,000 ES
Governor . ® 5 783534388 355:
: Fiscal Year $59,902,000 $38343833243
Glen B. Gainer o .
ill, State Auditor utpacing Last Year
Martin Glasser,
JRyaney Effective Rates of Return
the Govemor Tinte Weighted, Annualized, Net of All Fees R —
Jack Rossi, CPA Fiscal Fiscal | =L
Appointed by Oct. Year Year oon |
the Govemnor 2007 2008 2007 am |
Executive Staff WYV Money Market 5.2% 5.3% 5.4% e g
Executive WY Gov’t Money o |
Director Vlarket 5.1% 5.3% 5.3% . WY Money WY CGowt Maney WV Short Term
Glenda Probst, . . Markey Market Bond
CPA, CTP Fiscal Year Fiscal Year o e e v et
2008 2007 .
Chief Financial fPasi §2 Manths) ffent £ 2 Monthe) Fisc Ell Yeal’ Return
Officer Comparisons
Kara K. Brewer, WYV Short Term 5.59, 4.5%, p
CPA, MBA Bond ’ )




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
THE ECONOMIC STATE
OCTOBER 2007

Job Growth Accelerates;

Economy Boosted by Exports, Consumers & Business

The U.S. unemployment rate remained at 4,7% in October, but job growth accelerated by 166,000, almost
twice as many jobs as forecast. September’s job growth was revised down to a 96,000 increase. During the
third quarter, the U.S. economy grew at a 3 9% annual growth rate, the best showing since early 2006. Growth
during the third quarter was boosted by increases in exports, consumer spending, and business investment.
Consumer spending grew at a 3.0% pace in the third quarter, following a 1.4% increase in the last quarter, and
business investment jumped 7.9%. Home construction remained the largest drag on GDP with a 20.1% plunge
in homebuilding, representing the seventh consecutive decline. U.S. consumer prices rose 0.3% in September,
more than forecast, as energy and food costs increased. Over the past twelve months, consumer prices rose
2.8%. The core CPI, which excludes food and energy, rose 0.2% in September and 2 1% for the trailing twelve
months. The Producer Price Index also rose more than forecast in September, rising 1.1%, as energy costs
jumped 4.1%. Excluding food and energy costs, producer prices rose 0.1% in September. Over the last twelve
months, the PPI rose 4.4% and the core PPI only rose 2.0%. Oil prices reached another record high in October
31, topping $94/barrel, more than 85% above this year's low.

The Fed lowered the overnight lending rate at the October 31st meeting by 25 basis points, dropping it to
4.50%, as slowing growth concerns remained at the forefront. Bernanke has indicated that energy and
commodity prices may place upward pressure on mflation, signaling the Fed may be on hold going forward.
The Fed will next meet on December 11, 2007, For the month of October, the yield curve flattened as yields
shifted lower on the long end of the curve and remained slightly inverted on the short end. The 3-month
Treasury rose almost 12 bps to 3.91% as the 6-month Treasury was flat at 4.07%. The 2-year Treasury yield
declined 4 bps in October to 3.94%, while the 3-year Treasury dropped 10 bps to 3.92%. The 10-year Treasury
yield fell 12 bps to 4.47% as the 30-year Treasury yield dipped 9 bps to 4.75%, narrowing the yreld spread
between the 30-year and the 2-year Treasury to 80 bps.

Ninety-day T-Bills retumed 0.30% in October, underperforming the 0.37% return of 1-3 Year Government
Bonds. Year-to-date in 2007, 90-Day T-bills have earned 4.22%, while 1-3 Year Government Bonds have
returned 5.24%. For the last 12 months, T-bills underperformed with a 5.13% return as -3 Year Government
Bonds eamed 5.80%.




West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Financial Highlights as of October 31, 2007
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Summary of Value and Earnings (i raousands)

Fiscal Percent of Total Net Asset Value
Oct. Net YTD Net
Income Income P arifant Acoounts,
Pool Asset Value {Loss) {Loss) 25%
Wlcans, 39%
WV Money Market $ 2,406,637 $ 10,173 $ 39,551 )
mLo tion,
WV Gov't Money Market 243,997 984 4,078 Py ~iie
WYV Short Term Bond 235,041 1,075 6,108 BV Bark, 3,0%
WV Bank 101,243 393 894 El\é\f\f:-h;gq:erm
Loss Amortization 161,631 867 7,354 AT e atoney
Loans 130,637 (885) 450 Markel, 7 3%
@V Manay Markat,
Participant Accounts 85,386 325 1,467 oy M
$3,364,572 $ 12,932 $ 59,902 1l
Securities by Type for Operating Pools (Percentage of Asset Vatue)
WV Money Market WV Gov't Money Market WV Short Term Bond
iy tal us L2
a1 " Gov
L ] -umnw;'h“ Agency 1;::11"::’ ';u;::."'
?::: iy zafr;gaa&, 30 95% i B
USs Govt Coparate  COTPOMAL
fnimt Short Motgaga | Short Asaat ) B;:g:{;
- s Backed | Term Backsd el
e Issues lasues, I3sues, lssues,
[T RAL 75 81% 270% 857% 1 51%




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NET ASSETS —

Assels
[nvestments:
At amortized cost
At fair value
Collareral for securities loaned
Other assets
Total assets

Liabilitiea

Payable for securities loaned
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net Assets

Investment income

[nterest and dividends
Secunties lending income

Net accretion (amornization}
Provision for uncollectible loans
Total investment income

Expenses

Fees

Securilies lending borrower rebates
Bad debt expense

Tolal expenses

Nel invesment income

Ner realized gain (loss)

from investments
Net increase (decrease)

in fair value ol investments
Net gain (loss) from investments
Net Increase {decrease) In net
assels from operatlons

Distrlbutlons Lo participants

Participant netlvity

Purchases, reinvestment of units
and contributions

Redemptions and withdrawals

Inter-pool ransflers in

Inter-pool transfers oul

Net increase (decrease) in net

assets from partlcipant activity

[ncrease {decrease) in net assels
Net assets at beginning of period
Net assets al end of period

UNAUDITED
OCTOBER 31, 2007
(In THOUSANDS)
wv
Government WYV Short Partlcipant
WYV Money Money Term Bond WYV Bank Directed
Market Pool Market Pool Pool Pool Other Pooly Accounts
$ 2,429,884 $ 249,083 $ 100,000 $ 130,i86 41,264
- - § 240,516 161,631 43,291
414,956 23,363 83,528 - -
3812 392 2,055 1,243 456 332
2,848,652 272,838 326,099 101,243 292,273 85,387
414,956 23,363 83,528
27,059 5,478 7,530 - 5 |
442,015 23,841 91.058 - 5 I
3 2,406,637 3 243,997 5 235,041 $ 101,243 § 292268 $ 85386
$ 4,015 s 589 b 915 5 LU 3 459 * 328
1,942 157 172
6,130 396 26 544 (20)
- (1,337 -
12,087 [,142 1213 Lt (334) HiE
244 23 25 4
1,670 135 253
- - 3
1,914 158 278 7 |
10,173 984 935 ) {341) 107
129
Ll 321 | =
| 411 323 1A
10,173 084 | A7 393 (I18) 325
10,173 984 1,064 393 (L1157 -
872,533 47,000 9261 393 - 133
876,082 63,319 265 - 1,157 11,372
- - - 25,000 - -
25,000 - - - - -
(28,54%9) {16,310} 696 25,393 {1,157) {11,039
(28,549) (16,310) T 25,393 {18) (10,714)
SAREHA 260,307 i L 75,850 292,286 96,100
B Ao H AT 5 IRt SR T 3 101,243 S 292,268 3  B5386
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l. Statistical Analysis

A

OFFICE OF JUDGES’ REPORT

TO INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL

December 2007 (no meeting scheduled)

Others

006 NOV YTD
Protests Acknowledged: 1,229 (avg.) 739 11,049
Fund Involved:
% of NOV % of 2007 % of
FUND 2005 2006 | protests | 2007 | protests YTD protests
Old Fund nfa 8,146 | 64.60% 262 | 42.81% 4,257 | 47.50%
Private
Carrier nfa 2,207 | 17.50% 231 | 37.75% 3063 | 34.18%
n/a

Subtotal 12,617 100% 612 100% 8,962 100%
Temporary 2,131 127 2,087
Total 14,748 739 11.049

—0ld Fund

Priv. Carr.
-—— Self Ins.

i s S e S

T

Q"od‘oé'




PROTESTS PER CALENDAR YEAR g 5001
2002
28,000 26,201 =k
25,000 — 02003
22,000 - — 8975 02004
19,000 - -
16,000 - L H PR ] (02005
13,000 - — —-——
16,000 - — | |W2006
02007 (proj)
PROTESTS BY MONTH 2004
82005
3500 -  |lo2006 :
3000 LA
2500 !
2000
1500 : |
1000 H I I
500 -
o i HitH T
2 3332 %3358 5%3385%3%8
[ = c [ = c
5 5 L !
2006 NoV Y1D
B. Issues Resolved: 18,335 879 10,815

C. Pending Caseload Report

PENDING 1ST OF MONTH

6.677

NEW PROTESTS

+612




' ISSUES RESOLVED BY DECISION 567
DISMISSED FOR NO EVIDENCE -207 |
WITHDRAWN 105
MANUALLY CLOSED CLAIMS
TOTAL RESOLVED) (-878)
‘ COURT OR BOARD OF REVIEW 41
' PENDING END OF MONTH 6,451
PENDING 1 MONTH BEFORE B6IT
PENDING 2 6,853
PENDING 3 MONTHS BEFORE 7.141
7275
PENDING 12 MONTHS BEFORE 8,842
Acknowledgment Timeliness: 2006
1. Protest Ackn. >30 days 6.13%
2. Protest Ackn. 24-30 days 1.65%
3. Protest Ackn. 11-23 days 7.14%
4. Protest Ackn, <11 days 85.08%

NOV
2.71%
2.17%

Yip
2.68%
1.35%

21.11% 13.05%

74.02%

82.92%



B)

B)

B)
C)

B)

Acknowledged Later than 30 Days from Receipt

C O = = N £ 2 O 0 « > 0O
0t o © 0 O
S &= =333306 2 8
0% i I i i i i | i ¥
1% = m
2% » ' 7
2% e 7 < —=—200
° T = 3 [ 2006
4% — . -rl -
6% f —— 2004 Avg
7% \‘i 2003 Avg
8%
9% +—— —
2006 NOV YID
C) E. Decisions Mailed: 10,760 485 222
1. ALJ Decisions 5,304 322 3,533
2. Non-Attorney Adjudicator: 5,456 163 2.689
3. Withdrawals: 2,152 102 1,290
4. “No Evidence” Dismissals 3,567 207 2,215



F. Final Decision Timeliness 2006 NOV YD
1. <30 days: 49.8% 51.6% 62.7%
2. 30-60 days: 27.8% 33.0% 26.1%
3. 60-80 days: 19.4% 15.4% 10.8%
4. +90 days: 3.1% 0.0% 0.3%

Decision Within Rule's Time Limits

B OT.9% 978% oo 2
97.5% 20.9% —
95.0% ol — [ compliant
92,5% 9163 —
90.0% T — - [
G. Time Standard Compliance 2006 NOV YD
85.9% 93.4% 91.9%

—
—
S
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Workers Compensation
Employer Exemptions Issued

New Renewals Granted in
Exemptions issued 2007
Jan. 06 15 8
Feb. 06 87 40
Mar. 06 98 39
Apr. 06 110 41
May 06 218 147
June 06 391 239
July 06 202 100
Aug 06 243 126
Sep 06 329 171
Oct 06 265 107
Nov 06 133 55
Dec 06 118 24
2,200 1.007
Jan Q7 146
Feb 07 123
Mar 07 143
Apr 07 141
May 07 151
June 07 128
Jul 07 133
Aug 07 128
Sep 07 125
Qct 07 161
Nov 07 a7
Dec 07 24
1500

Grand total of Exemptions Issued 2006 = 2,209
Total No. Denials 2006 = 262
Total No. of Applications Received 2006 = 2,471

Grand total of Exemptions Issued YTD 2007 = 2,597
Tetal No. Denials 2007 = 262
Total No. of Applications Received 2007 = 2,859



Offices of the Insurance Commissioner

Claims benefits paid:
Medical
Permanent Total Disability
Permanent Partial Disability
Temporary Total Disability
Temporary Partial Disability
Settlement Agreements
Fatals
104 weeks
Non-Awarded Partials
Total
Claims credits and overpayments
Total claims paid

Old Fund
Claim Payments by Type

FYO07 FYO08 - YTD
$ (65,373,600.02) $ (24,390,774.81)
$ (157,300,621.60) $ (64,210,048 73)
$ (38,928,034.62) $  (8,077,26573)
$ (8,673,287.28) $ (1,633,52140)
$  (317,136.14) $ (61,454 03]
$  (7,913,570.84) $ (2.825,616.77)
$ (35,144,243.69) $ (14,344,538.48)
$ (5146,647.49) $ (2.379.620.71)
$  (244,116.85) $ (54,480.31)
$ (319,041,258.53) $ (117,977,320 97)
$  4,869,202.09 $  1,589,691.79
$ (314,172,056.44) $ (116,387,629.18)



OLD FUND

Offices of the Insurance Commissioner

Fiscal Year 2008 Year-To-Date through November

Revenue

Personal Income Tax

Video Lottery

Premium Surcharges
Coal Severance Tax

Premium/Repayment Agreement Contributions

S| Bankruptcy Recoveries

Other Collections/Fees/License & Income

Investment Earnings

Expenditures

Payment of Claims(Net Overpayment Credits)
Contractual/Professional/TPA Services

Public Employees Insurance
Unemployment Compensation
Administrative Expense

Total Ravenue

Total Expenses

Y-T-D
21,200,000.00
11,000,000.00
11,835,715.27
36,964,699.84

816,204 .89
42,999.70
499,827 80
13,001,789.72

$ 95461,237.22

116,387,629.18
8,889,729.33
73,296.16
1,693.69
67,651.08

$ 125,419,999.44




WV Offices of the Insurance Commission
Worker's Comprmesalion Revenue Recovery

Revenue Recovery Activity |10/1 - 10/31/2007
3 116,398 07
$ 17,163 57
$ 110,956 31
acelpts - Repayment Agreements 5 o 95,4490¢
ecelpts - Collection Agency o 8.556 21
of presumed active accounts uninsured 1,314
5 of presumed active accounts uninsured $ 3,508,594 18
I'elephone conlacts 1,531
T 22
=
178
134
54

MpOYers selacled [or injunction

= k5]

ccounls added to EVS

=]

value of EVS accounts added § 434,770 10
Total accounts on EVS 1,276
of accounts pending approval 13
Tetal $ value of EVS accounts 3 24,974 814 00
# paymenls received on EVS accounis 109
5 value of EVS payments received $ 141,020 90
AYMENT AGR
# of repayment agreements i
Agreements set up B
Total # of agreemenis on system 140
Inlenl 1o void letters mailed 15
Agreemenls voided a
% of NSt Lhecks a
E value of NSF Checks $ 391473
* Ol Open Dankruplicy cases 733
B ankruptc.les filed a
: o]
8]
Mew Lalechon agency Hﬂmlnﬁmu ]
wiloa of Faw assignmants 5 =
counis meaked om callachion agoncy [¢]
Touwl # assignmenis 1o collection agency i)
Iotal § value assigned (o collection agency $ -
1 colleclion agency collecied this mont b 8,556 21
T
44
12
37
0
183
4
#d Policies Fresumed - Resolved 250 |
All Cash Reulpu from WC accounts $ 348,523 22
|
1
"Cannct determine actuel resolved accounts due o not ail polictes have new sppropnate collection status
'Thlu i a manull produd;on
"Rilia 17 Iuttery Becara nutpmeted effactive Oclober 23, manual process unt tiis date

Tna Clark,
Collections Manager



